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July 24, 20419
Dwar Sir,

¥ou are cordially imvited to attend the 4t [fourth) Annosl Geterel Mesting of the members of Wascox
Ensrgy Private Limitsd to be held oo Mondsy, August 19, 2015 ai 11:30 a1, at the registered gffcs
of the crmprny at 501, Wegtern Edge 1, Weatern Express Highoray, Barteall (East), Mumbei — 400
066, Maharashtra, ndia.

The nctice of the Annual General Meeting, contalning the busltess o be tansacted, is enclosed
herewith.

You are requedted to kindly make it convenient to attand the meetng.
Thanking you,
For Waaccx Enearpy Private Lirnited
“hﬂ
Car
Company Sectetary
Membershly No.: ACS 51170
Einafl:
Mohfle Ho.: +91 TYIHE65185

L]

Ernclomires:

i1  Notee of Annuel General Mesting
12 Attendance Slip

13 Froxy Form (MGT-11)

(4]  Board of Directors' Report

i3]} Andited Financial Statements

Notice snot fo;

{1) All Membera of the Compay:

2) All Directors of the Company;

(3] Statutory Auditors of the Compary; end
{4)  Becretarial Auditord of the Company.

A Eatsshilary oy Devpery Semwwaikes Ll
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HOTICE OF THE 4™ ANNUAL GERERAL NMEETING

NOTICE. is hereby given that the 4 [fourth) Annual General Mesting of the Mombers of Waacox
Encrgy Private Limited will be held on Menday, Auguet 19, 2016 at 11:30 a.m,, at the Regigtered
office of the company at 501, Western Fdge T, Western Expresa Highway, Borivali (East), Mumbai -
400 066, Maharaahtra, India, to tanssct the follewing bueiness:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
ITEN WO, O1/AGN/2010-20

To receive, consider and adopt the Avdited Ind AS Finanesinl Statrments compriging Balatce Shest
ea nt March 31, 2019, Biatement of Profit and (inchuding Other Cexoprehenaive Incoms], Caih Flow
Statement and the Statrment of Chenges in Equity of the Company for the finsncial year ended o
March 31, 2018 together with the Directors’ Repart amd Auditors’ Report thereon

ITEM KO. 02/AGM/3019.30

To appoint 2 Divector in place of Mr. Pujan Panlea] Doshi (DIN: 07063863), who retires by rotation
atid being eligitle, offers himseH for re-appedntinent.

By order of the Boand of Dirsctors
For Wanoox Energy Private Limited

e

Gupta)
Company Besratary
Memhership Ho.: ACHE 811°T0

Email id: wapl.secretarislaymall com

Playm: Mumbai
Dated: July 23, 2019

Registzred chice:

501, Western Edge {, Weaterts Expreas Highway
Borivgli Bagt, Mumbai - 400 066

Mphzarashira, [ndis

1A Felmiiiery oy ey s povalion Linwimal!

B, Memlorrs Erig -1, Tod il 8 4ikn 1M
Worhvall (ail}, Mentinil - SO00M, INTEA OV TP RO CF T IO 14



WwWAA

Nostey for member's attenticn:

1)

2]

)

[

{5

A MENBER BENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE I8 ENTITLED TO AFPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE ON 4 POLL INETEAD OF HIMSELF AND MICH PROXY HERD NOT BE
A WMEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INATRUMENT APFOINTING PROKY SHOULD,
HOWEVER, BE DEFUSITED AT THE REGHETENED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS
THAN 43 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMERCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

A PERBOE CAN ACT A% A PROXY ON REHALF OF NEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND
HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE HOT MORE THAN TEX FERCERT OF THE TOTAL SHARE
CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MENBER HOLDING MORE
THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL BHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING
VOTING RMGETS MAY APPOINT A MINGLE PERBCON AR FROXY ARD EUCH PERADN 2HALL
HOT ACT AB PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERMN OR SHAREHOHLDER.

Corporete Member Intending to send ita suthorized tepreasntathes to attend the Meeting o
terma of Sectiom 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 js requestad to send to the company & certified
copy of the Boarrd Resslutlen euthorizmg much repreaentative to attend and vote on ite behalf
at the Meeting,

Members/Proxiea abould bring the enrlosed Attendance Slip, duly flled in, for attending the
AGM.

ATl documenta referred to i the accomparping Notice end the Fxplanatory Blatements are
mnhrh@nﬂmmmwmﬁmﬁﬂmwdurhgﬂmummhmmaﬂ
wnrmda;m::mptsahndaﬁibetwmll.ﬂﬂa.m.andl.ﬂlﬂp.m.upmthudatcufmuﬂng.

hmquhﬂmdnﬂm:ﬂﬂﬂ&ﬁnﬂuﬂth&rﬂmtmjmmﬁmhmpﬂuimmmﬁm
appointment / re-pppointment at thia Anoual General Meeting (AGM) is enclosed aa Annesure
-A

The Poute map for the venue of the mesting is encloged.

By ordar of the Bound of Direciors
For Wasoox Ensrgy Privats Limitad
! Bl
el
Compeatty Baoratary
Mamberakip No.r ACS 31170
Bmail id; waplsscretapislEpmadl com

Plar=: Mumbed
Dated: July 22, 201%

offies:

Regintered

501, Weatern Bdge |, Weatern Express Highway
Borivall Raat, Mumibal — 400 066

Maharashira, [ndia

nmm;-lw--n-m
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WAACOGK ENERGY PEIVATE LIMITELD

[U40300MH2015PTT2681 14]
Regd. CHF.: 501, Western Edpe-1, Off Western Expresa Higheway, Borfvall (E) Mumbed-300066,
Maharashtra, Fndla
Tel No. 022 4335 1500; Eradl:-

ATTENDARCE BLIP
(Fleans 81 the attondanos sy mnd hand it over nt the entranga nfthlmﬂhl.[hl]lj

Regel, Folio Mo, } DP I} CHEIE Iy consivossessinsssnsnsessssansscessssssensseesssvasnsnsssnssasns

Mame(s) and address of the ghareholder in fall L s e

o Fa T =L = g . T R

[}vwe hezeby tecord myfour presence at the 4t (fourth) Annual General meeting of the Company
beld co Mondey, August 19, 2019 at 11:30 a.m., at the mepiatere] ofict of the coompary at 501,
Weaterr, Edge [, Wastern Expreas Highway, Borivall Baet, Mumbai — 400 066, Maharashtra, India,
Mumbagi,

ArrBd kA FAFd FFA S FRAFA FA R PR FA FdA B = FRA FA TS FFA FA R FR T A F I FA FRA

fin Block Latiers]
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Neme of the mam_her{a]:

WwWAA
Proxy form
Form Na. MAT-11
Prrmmng ta paction 1056 of the Compartes Ag, 2013 and rde 1503 gfthe Compaaiss Matageorent emd
Administration) Rules, 2014f
CIN: UA0300MHZ01 5PTTMEL L4
Nowo of the companyn Wascox Energy Private Limbtsd

Raglatsrsd affics: 501, Western Edpnl, Of: Weastam Expreses Highway, Borvall [Ej, Whombpl-S000008,
Meharashtta, Indls

Reglrterad Addrens:
Email [H:

Folia No./ OF D and Client [T

1/We, Deing the ICIIDET {B) GF wes:rinn s csssss s cessssonna s casssnns s ossnnmna s soas s eeens BRLETER of Hh abows named COmpenY,
heieby appolnt

b [ LIPS . 1 |1 | ). |. [

A8 myfour pi'oegy o atirnd snd wie (o 4 poll} for mefus el on my four bahalf gt the 42 [fgriy Snimel
Genernl Meeting of the memtibers of the Copiny, to be held Mooy, Auguat 19, 2019 at 11:30 am., at the
regiatared offics of the company at 301, Westarn Edge-1, Of: Weatern Exprass Highway, Borlvall [E], Mumbad-
4000660, atd at aty edfodrsreent thereal tn respect of such rewohrtions as ere indicated belows

5 Subgtiry oF Sumgan foaumilas Linine
0L, Wesimrs Bdgw -%, -0 A iy 100
wmuﬂ'_mm DO EF DA | it 34




1

To receive, conmder and edopt the Audited [nd AS |
Finaocial Sttements comptisity Palane: Shest av at
Mearch 31, 2019, Swetement of Proflt and (kxhading
Cther Comprabenmive Income], Caah Flosr Staternent
and the Smirment of Changes i Equity of the
Company for the finenclel yeer snded on March 31,
2019 tegmiher with the Dimectors’ Report el Anditors’
Report therzon

To appomt a Director in place of Mr. Pupos Paologj
Doald [DIN: FFOS3EED], whe retires by rotation end
heing eligilile, cffers himpalf for re-appointmmt

Slgried this ...oewennceeee E0F OF 00, e , 2018

Signature of AharehOlder oo e e —————

2.

. Smaletrye " e Fopmatiomion Lo |

Ferugnisg
Swmp

Thia form nfprﬁuw,innrdn'tn be cffectios, shoukd be duly completed and deposited at the Registersd
Oifice of the Conrpetty, ST Jowy that 48 houts before the commespcement of the mestiog,

For the Resplutipne, and Motes, pleass rden to0 the Notoe of the 40 (fetirth) Annual General Mesting,

X

B0}, Wasbara Eidgw -2,
i,
Bexctwal (ant), Wbt - 400088, PROGA
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ANBEXURE - 5
The detadls of Ciregtors in pursuence of Clagee 1. 2.5 of 883 - Secratarial Smnderd on Gonerl Mectinga arc
v follewm:

1. Mr. Pujan Pankmj Dowhi

Narac of the Director | ¥, Pujan Pankmf Doabi
| DIV of the Director - OTOGAAAD

Dtz of Bith 29/09/1984

" Dmin of firet Appointment o the Board T18/11/3017

" Relptionship with other Directors and KMPa' Kil B -

| Qoalification E.E. ([NBT.]

Expeerienos & years of expericnes i Solar business

Board Membarahip of Companics Namee of the Comvpaniss | Mature of nmeset of |

Jhodien corpormtey ficme) | cotwern [/ Changes o
aseoedaton of ndividuals | nteres of CORCST

Sangam Renewables | Dioechr
Limdted

Contibee Wearse Atg Prt | Additicnal Director
Lid.

Wasres Infresbuctute &% | Additenal THeeeto |
Agritech Private Limibed
| TTEC Meesursa Privete | Director '
Waaree Solar Poergy | Additdons] Direster
Private Linvited I
Wasanng Soler Prhare | Hominps Dirsctor

| Privals Limdtmd|
Yedamng Solar LLP Judividual Fartier
Bunmeont  Enginccrng | Desgnatcd Pariner |
LLF
Wasmang Bolar Cne | Dioechor
Privata Limited
" Chalrman/Member of tha Committee of the Board | Member of Stmbkchokicrs Relationehip Commmitier of |
of directors of other Corapanise Bangwon Retewnbiles Lisked
Number of Sheores hald bn the Compeny 01 Equly Hhers [MNominss of Sangem Feoewables
Lo tei|

Wunber of Boan] Mewtings sttended during the | 6 cut of 7 Board meetings
Bngnelial year HI18- 140 |
| Terma and cooditone of eppodatment or re- | Mumaly Agreed
| Eppointaent
! Rennuneration sought o be prid | il
Besmmeration last drawn ?I‘ﬁl

4 eplifery oF g Mananis\n Lissieni!
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Wriinan, Expeses By Sl ey
Bostwall (Eeet), Jiseriid - SEUNNS, TEITE O BORDATHES L EFTCHNL 14



WAA"

ROUTE MAF TO THE VENUE OF TEE 48 [FOURTH| ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

4
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REPORT

Ta
The Membera of the Company
WaacoX Eucrgy Private Limited

Your Directors heve pleasure in pregsnting, the 439 [fourth) Board of Directors' Roport together
with the Andited Finsnoda! Slatements of your Company for (the year ended Morch 31, 2019,

1. Finaticisl Repnlts

Financial suminaty vr highlights as on March 21, 2019 is as under

| Particulamn ' Fortheysar |  For the year |
| I ended 31 March 2019 | ended 31 March 2018 |
. | [Tr Rs.] | jln K.
Total Iacomne 1,11,59.83T -
| Less : Total Expences ) 1,32 77,736 51,850
Profit/{Loss) Before Tex (17,90 [ 151,250
| Tax Expenses -
Current Tax ' - -
Deferred Tax (13,110,825 | -
Hct Profit f{Loss| or the Year (A) (54,29, 735 (51,850 '

Other Comprefensive [neomie (E) m = -

Total Comprebensive (Losa) for the Year | (54,29, 735] =] | ,E-Erﬁ_j
A+B}
COX L
P itk iy Sl Rl Uil
FOI, Weniers Edge -I, T+ I 4500 1B00
O "oz, Brpioses ey psicing ey e s

Bty {Enaty, Wurrial - MDA, I GO H e 1 4
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2. Dperation and State of the affairs of the Compeoy

Dwuring the financial year 201E8-1%9, the Company bas commigsioned 2 [Reo] solar power
prajects for Mahagenco at the following locations namsaby: (i) Falegaon [1.573 MWp DOy [E)
Vavatmal fMlerfarda [2.231 MWp DO I the state of Mahatashitra, The fiet solar power ualdrs

eold, were 28,13,631.85 units during the rear, The revetne from operations of the Compaby
was Ha, 83.20,452 during the fmancial yoar 2013-19.

3. Amounts, If any, which 1t proposes 10 oty to any reserves
The Broard of Directors do not proposc to calTY Ny &Moult to any IcacTves.
4. Amownt, if any, which it recommends shonld be pald by way of dividend

Yo Directors have oot recoutnended aty dividend for the looarcial vear ended o BMerch
31, 2019,

5. Muterial changes and commitmants after the epd of Anapedal year

Between the etd of the dtonciad year of the Company a3 on March 31, 2019 and the date of

the Board of Directore repott, thete are no other mealerdad chatges and cotnmitments, which
have any impact on the fnencial position of the Compaaoy.

6. The nemes c¢f companies which hsve hecomsa or osapad o e ita Bpheidiaries, Jodnt
Ventores or aasociate compenics during the yeaer

During the fwancial year 2018-19, none of the companies have become or cepged (o he the
subsidiaries, jnint veniures or associate companies of the Company

7. Performance and fnancial poritlon of Bubsldizries, Asxsociates and Jolnt Ventuwre
Companiss

Ag the Company has v subsidiaries, assoclares and jodnt ventures as on March 31, 20149,
the information related to the performance and fingnelal position «f qbeidiarles, assecistes
atid Jodtit ventures as per rule B(1) of the Companies (Accounts] Rules, 2014 is oot apphicable,

B0, Tt bacn Edge + I, Tl -+07 K2 SR | IR
Bockrull (Eael), Miemisl - 00008, IMDTA I THEOMDEIHRG | R 114
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8. Change in the nature of bosiness, if any

Therc is no changg in the nature af hyainese of the Company during the fmancial year ended
on March 31, 20149

O, Share Capital

As oo March 31, 2019, the Authorized Share Capital and the lssued. Paid-up and Subscribed
Copntol of the Company stoeod as:

L Authorized Sharc Capital
Es 95,00,00,000 (Rupees Ninely-Five Crove oftly] dvided into 9,50,00,004] [Nine Crore Fify
Lakh {nby} Eguuity ghares of Bs. 10 each,

ii-Iseted, Pald and Subsctiled Capital:
Re. 62,51,00,000 [Rupees Sixty-Twn Crorc Fifty- One Lakh Omly) divided inte 623,10, 000
{Six Crore Twenty-Five Lakh Ten Thousand] Egyuity shares of Es, 10 cuch,

10. Borrd of Diractors

Az et Marcl 31, 2018, Mr, Pajan P. Doshi and Mr. Kuldeep Jain were the Directors of the
Company.

Curltg the financal wear 2018-149, the Cotpany at its Board Meestdng held on June 27,
2013 appoitited My, Eavinder Khentia, Director [DENO10052 18] a6 a Mon-Executive Director
of the Company. Further, Mr. Kuldeep Jain reasigned with effcct from June 28, 2018

All the Directors of your Company have given requisite declarstions pursuent o section 164

af the Companles Act, 2013 dhat they are not disqualified to be appointed as Directors of
your Compeny.

Independent Dhirectors:

Duting the Snanclal year 2018-19, the Compaty at itz Boand Meeting held on June 27,
20138, following three Mon- Exscutive dependent Cirectors were appeintsd on the Board of
[rrectors of the Company for a term of five [3) consecutive yvears woef June 27, 2015;
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1. Mr. Kamlegh B. Vikamzaey
2. Mr. Nilegh B. Gandhi
3. My, Subhbash Chatwdts Bhatgava

Further, the Company hae reccived declaratione rfom the MNon-Executive Independent
DHreclots of the Company viz., br, Eemolesh 5. Vikemsey, Mr, Nil=gh B. Gaodhi emd Mr.
Bubhash Chandra Bhargeva, confirming that they mest the ctiterda of ndependence ag
prescribed under secdon 149(5) of the Companice Act, 2013,

Humber of meetings of the Baard

The dexaile of number of meefings of the Board of Directors of the Company held duting the
Mpancial year ended on March 31, 20319 and attendance of the Directore at sich meetinge are
a3 utdar:

Board of Directora Mestings

Mome of | Atiendamcr ot the Bosrd of Dircetors Mectings Reld during the firancial vear 205

DHrector 1% DD /MM/TT)

2E/05/201% | 92/06,201% | 27 06,/ 201E | 10,08, 2018 | 06/ 10L& | 0L/02/9010 | 95,027201%

Ur. Pojan . - ! Abaznt
P. Duahi

Hr. . = T hbremt | . [ -

A ey o i i Bayrasyuiston. Lisalior

BOT, Taaierrs Edgs -1, Doty Hal AR 45233 |ROD
becival G, ouioe E———
Bl (Rl), - MK D WY PG L1 4
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o —— _—

Mr. - = Aheeod | Abeend | Y Ahsmnk
Hombech B.

HEomeey

Nir. Mllexh
B. Gandhd

Ll i) | 1

The gap betwean g congecutive Foard Mestings did oot exceed 120 dazs,

12. Directory' Responsibility Statemwot

I aceordance with the provisgiong of section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 3013, the Poard
of Directors of the Company hereby comfirma that -

ja] Io the preparetion of the annoal accoumts for the Financial Year ended WMarch 31,
2019, the applicable sccounting standards have been followed alomg-with proper
explanation relating to material deparfares, If any;

b}y  The Directors have inn consubation with Statutery Awditors selected such sccousiting
policles and applled them consistently eand made judgmenls and estiinewes thet ane
reasonable and pruudent 3o as to gvr 8 tuc and fair view of the state of affaire of the
Company at the sod of the finencial year and of the loss of the Company for that
periad;

[cd The Directors have caken propet and sulficiend core for the madttenance of adequate
accounting recend g in accordance with the provigiong of the Companieg Act, 2013 for
safrguarding the asssts of the Compeoy and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregulorities;

(d] The Directors heae prepered the aonual accounte on & goiog concem bamia;

Ic] Tht Dircctors have devized proper syeteme to enauTe compliance with the provisions
of edl apphcable lbws and thet such systems were adequate emd operating effectively

B0, Warwie s Edghd + I, Tk 7 i 4 10
Bochrell (Baet}, Mol - O000N, IO I TR0 0O 1 ST 14
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Constdtution of the Committesa of the Board of Directors of the Company

During the Mnancial year 2018- 1%, the Compaty at its Board Meeting held on February 1,
2019 hed constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Commitbes |NRCp and Aundit
Committes of the Boord of Directors of the Company::

(A Avidat Cotrndttes:

The Audit Commibtt=e was constituted al the Meeting of the Board of Directors held on
February 1, 2014,

The Composition of fhe Audit Committes ia an follows:

| Br.No. |  Committes Mambar [ Designation
T M, Revinder Khanna Chaltman
o . Mt Nilesh B, Gandhi T— Member
2 | Mr. Kamlesh & Vilatnssy | Member

Thers were 0 Audit Copmittse raecbings held during the fmatvwciad vear ended on March
31, 2019,

E| Momineton and FRemuneration Cominities:

The Momination and Remunegration Committee [(NEC) was congtituled at the Meeting of
the Board of Directors held on February 1, 2019,

The Composition of the Momination and Remuneration Committes is as tollows:

Br. Nuo. | Comrittee Memher Designation i
1 |  Mr. Hilesh B. Gandhi = Chairman
2 | Mr, Subhash Chandra Bhargava | Member =
I T_1 "~ Mr. Raxinder Khanna | = Memhber

The details of oumber of mectings of the Nomdtation and Remnuneration Committes
Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held during the financial year ended
ort Mareh 31, 2019 and attendance of the Members at such mestings are ag under

£ SRy B i Iphieddm il

D00, MhedbuiT Eigw - 1, Tk HY] S SHAS L
L Exyane Higwry, i et o,
Brhyll (B}, Jfmrbed - SIE00E, TN I TN AO LCif | Tk
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Name of Ddrector ' Attendance of the Members at the Committas

Mestngs [Nomioation and Remuneratbicn Committes]

beld duriog the Soanclel yesr Z018-1% (DD/MM/YY)
01,02 /32018 35/02;201%

T

subhash Chandra Bhargavra

“Mr. Milesh B, Gandhi

[ 3. Rawinder Khannz

14.

Corporats Bocial Reaponsibiity (CRER)

The provisions of sectlon 135 of the Compatues Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate
Socinl Regponsibility Policy] Rulcs, 2014 related to Corporate Social Pesponsibility (O8]
wrere not applicable to the Compeny and ss such, the details abeul Uwe TSR Policy a5
mwendonied in gection 134340 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule & of the
Companies [Corporate Social Reaponaibility Policy) Rules, 2014 were not applicable,

15. Dizclosure of jixsane of aqnity shares with differential rghts

Curitg the financial year 2018-19, the Company bas not issued equity shares with
differential rights as per rule & of the Companies [(Share Capital s Debentiares] Rules,
2014 and as such, reporting reégqrirtementa az mentioned in rule 4| of the spid Ruies are
net applicakble

16. IMeclosurs of isvmne of soeat squity shares
Daritig the finatclal year 2018- 19, the Company hag not issned swest equity sharee as per
section 54 of the Companica Act, 2013 read with ruls 8 of the Companies [Share Capilal
and Debentires] Fules, 2014 snd as such, reportlng requirernents ag melwionad in rale
8113 of the sadd Eules are not applicable,

¥ SRy O SRR PR Limbiaei]
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17. Discloanre of voliog rights oot sxerciscd by the cmployces

1E.

19,

20.

Thers is oo scheme approved by the Company through spemiod resolution puarsuent o
section 673}k of the Companies Act, 2013 for the purchage of, 0T aubacription for, fally
paid-up shares in the Company or ita holding company end as =such, disclozurs
requirements related to votiong rights not exercised by 1the anplovees as mentioned in the
said section read with rule 19[4 of the Companies and Tkehentures) Huleg, 2014 are not
applicable.

Dixelosnre of Emplowees Stock Opton Scheme

The Comipany has not ofered ghares to ite emplovees under a scheme of employees” sbock
opticn scheme pursuent to section 62(11{b| of the Compandes Act, 2013 repd with rule 12
ol cthe Compearnies (Shate Capdtal and Debenturest Bules, 2014 and as auch, the disclosure
requirements under rule 12(% of the asid Rules are not apphicable.

E¢y Managerial Personnel

Durning the financial wear 201819, the following have been appoitited and designated as
the Key Managerial Fergonnel of the Company pursuant to sections 2{31] and 203 of the
Companiss Act, 2013 read with the Companics [Appointment and Remueoerationn of
Memagerial Persoonel) Rules, 2114

+ Mg, Chanchal Daga appointcd s a Company Secrotary and Whele-Hme Keyrr
Manegerial Personnel of the Compaty w.e Hovember 6, 2015,

v Mir, Nikhil Saogheni appointed s Chiel Finatclsd OlGeer of thie Compeny and Whele-
Hime Kew BWanagerial Pergonnel of the Company woef February 1, 2019 and

= Mr. Amirabh Verma appointed ag a WManager and Whole-tme Key Manegerial
Peracnnel of the Company of w.e.f. Februarny 25, 2019,

Eateblishment of vigll mechenism

Doring the Mnancial vear 2018-19, the Bnard of directors at ite mectng held on
Noveniber 45,2018 had adopted the Whistle Blower Policy fVigil Mechanmiam (‘the Policy™ or
‘this Pobicy'l of the Compaty, The vigll mechatism provides for adequate gafeguards
against victimization of Directars and employsese and ditectore who avail of the yigil
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machaplem, Further, there ia no alleged wrongil] conduect received fmoticed during the
Anancial year ended on March 31, 20159,

21. Disclosure of receipt of commissios by Managing Ddrector or Whale-time Director
from halding company or subsidiary company

The disclosure requirements as per secton 197[14) of the Compendes Act, 2013 are Dot
applcable 1o the Cotmpatiy,

21, 8tetement on Remunnerativn of Empleyees as per role Bj2] of the Compandes
{Appointment end Remooneraton of Managetdal Petsoniniel] Rules, 2014

Monc of the empioveea recoived remuneration during the financial year 2015-19 in earess

af the limits prescobed under rule 562 of the Conpatnes {Appodieonent and Remuaneration
of Meragetial Petrsonnel] Rules, 2014,

23. Parformance evaluation of the Board, and that of its Commitices aod the Individual
Dirdctors |[incloding Indepeadent Directors| of the company

Pursyant to the provisicne of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board bhas carried out ah
anniial evaluation of its owh performatce, ts Committess and petrformance of the
Indistidusl Duectors including Independent Directors, Feedback wag sought by way of a
structurcd questonnairc covering various sspects of the Board's [utcHoting and the
cvaluation was carried out bused on responaes recelved from the [Hiectors.

24, Company's policy on Director's appointment atd remupoeration Key Managerial
Peraonnel and other employees

The Cormnpany has follpmed dye procedore telating to appointment of Darectors, payment
of Manaperial remunerstion, Ddrectors qualificetions, posibive attributes, Independence
of THrecors atid other related meatters as provided under section 1758(3) of the Companics
Art, 2013, The Remunerstion Policy of the Company i enncwed to thiz report as
Annsmurs A,
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25. Anditopra:

Ftatutory Auditers

During the Onenciel vear 2015-19, M/fa, H, Dare & Co were appointed as Statutory
Auditors to hold office till the conclusion of the 39 [third) Annual Gensral Mestitg 1t cosual
vecuncy cawsed by resignuation of M fs M, N, Selh & Asaocivees, The Compaty et the Board
mecting held on August 10, 2015 appointed M/s. 8 R B C & OO LLP, Chartered
Accountants, Mumbai, ICAI Firm Registration Moo 324982E/E300003] wa the Stallory
Auditors of the Comgpatty to hold office fretn the conchigion of the 3 i#third) Annyal Ceneral
Mesting till the conchugion of the & {eighth) Annual General Moeting. The said appcmtment
waa approved at the Annual General meesting of the Company held on September 17, 2018,

Seetetatinl Aoditoss:

M/ a. Dilip Bharadiya & Associates, Practicing Company Fecretary, Mumbai [COFP Mo, &740
and Membership Mo, FC3 T956), were appointed as Secretarial Auditor in accordance with
Section 204 of the Compamies Act, 2013 read with the Compatues (Appointment and
Eemuneration of WManagerial Personnel] Rulea, 20014 tn conduct a Secrctarial Aodit of
records and documents of the Comparny for financial year 2018-129 on November 6, 2018,

26. Auditers' Repott
Simtotory Andit Report:

The obzervetions made in the Auditers’ Feport are gelf-gxplanatory and therefors, do not
call for amy furtbher comments. The Motes to Acccunts [orming pert of the Atanciad
stedements e edso sellexplanatory smd feeds no Mirdeet explatiation,

Further, there are no qualificationn, reservation or edverse remark or disclaltner it the

Auditors” Report which reoquires any explatations or comments by the Bnard of Dircotors
of the Company.

Seoratarial Audit Report:

M /=, Dilip Bheradiya & Associates, Froctisity Company Secetary, Mumbead {OCT No. 67440
atid Membership Mo, FCB 7TI05), were appointed ag Secretarial Anditor to conduct a
Secretarial Avdit of records and documents of the Commpany for finencial yeat 2018-19,
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{ii]
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WAACO X

The Setretarial Audit Report confirme that the Company has complied with the provisions
of the Act, Fules, Regulationa, and Guidcliner. The Secrelatial Audit Feport is provided in
Fotrmn MRE-Z |Annezure — B). The Secrelurial Aunditors' Report does not contaln eny
qualifleation, reservation o adverse reimark,

Farticulars of loans, guatantees or investmants nnder sectdon 186 of the Companies
Ack, 2013

During the financial year 2018-19, the Company has not given any Joml or gleruotess or
provided any ascurity or made an investment pursuent b proviaione of section 186 of the
Compaties Acl, 2013

Particulars of contracts or arrapgementy with reluted parties referred to in sub-
section (1] of secticn 165 of the Companiea Act, 2013

The details of comtracts! avrangements/raosactions with Related Farties of sour
Company refetred to in sub-section (1} of section 158 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
given in Form Mo, AQC, 2 |Annéxdre ) pursuant to sscton 134i3)(h) of the Componies
Act, 2013 read with rule 8(2) of the Companles (Accounts) Rulea, 2014 and forms a part of
thia Repsmt,

The details relating to deposdts, coversd undet Chapter ¥ of the Companies Act,
2013

Thiring the financial year 2018-19, the Company has not accepted any deposite covered
under Chapter V of the Companice Act, 2013

Accepled during the vear - MIL
Remained anpald ar aticlaimed s at the end of the year . NIL
Whether there haa been any defalt it repayment of depogita or pavinent of interest
thereon during the year and if s¢, mugber of such ceses snd the totel amaount involved -

At the heginning of the veat - Hol Applicable

Mosdmum during the vear - Mot Applicable

At the end of the year - Mct Applicabla
CoOX
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30. The details of deposits which are not in opmplance with ths regquirements aof
Chapter ¥ of the Companiea Act, 2013

Ap o1 Barch 31, 201%, thers are no depositefany other money, which are not i
cemplianee with requirements of Chapter Voof the Compenies Act, 2013,

21. BExtract of Anousl Ratursn

Pursuemt te sub-section 3{p) of gection 134 and sub-sccton (3 of secton 92 of the
Companes Act, 2013 read with Role 1241} of the Compaties [(Management and
Administratiom| Rules, 2014, an sxtract of the Annual Rehom az on March 31, 2015 in
Fotn Wo, MCT 9 13 attached herewitly ae [Annexore D) end forms patt of tlds Eepott,

32. The detnils in respect of adegquacy of intarmal Anancial controls with reference to the
Fineoeial Statements

The menagement of the Company haes laid down the internal finencial contrala o be
followed by the Company and enaursd that such internad finapcial conmols are adequeds
and operating efectively as pequired under the provizions of secton 153(Sje} of the
Companies Scf, 23013,

The dcsipn, cfectvencss end year emd tesdng of the Eisk Control Matrix (RECMw)
formulated for ensurihg the orderly and efficient conduct of its busihess, including
adherence 1o Company’e policies. the safepuarding of its masets, the prevention and
detection of frands and erTors, the accaracy afd completenegas of the accounting records,
and the Hmely preparation of relizble financial information beve been verified o thoe to
ume by the management.

d3. Risk Manepeisent

Your Compatny recognizes that Risle is an inteptal port of basihess and ie committed to
mansgmg the risk in 4 pro-active and efficlent manner, Accordinghy, the Board of Direclors
of wyour Cotmpany has framed and adopted a comprehensive sk management
policy framewerk at ts meeting held on ¥ebruaey 1, 2019, The Baard of Directors of your
Company are of the opiniory thet st present, there are no slements of risk, which may
threaten the exdstence of the Company
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34, Conservation of ensrgy, tecbnology absorption, forelgn exchange enrnings and outge
Information. required under ssciion 13430} of the Companies Act, 2013 read with role

83| of the Companies [Accmints] Rulcs, 2014 with respect b conservation of energy,
technology aheorprion, forcign exchange earnings and outge 15 as under

] Conserveton of energy —

i} The stepr talen o impact on conservationh of energy,; - HIL
{ii| The stepa taken by the company [or ullizing alternats epurces of energy - NIL
[ili] The capilal investinent on enengy comscrvabion squipment; - THIL

B Technology absarption =

il The efforte made towards rechnology ahsorpiion; - HNIL
{i} The benefits derived like producl lmprovement, cost Teducton, prodoct
developmoent or impert substitution; - NIl

[i{ij Im case of tnported technology (imporbed durdng the last three years rocloned
l*om the beginning of the finandal reat);

{2) The detrils of techoology mperted - HIL
(b] The veat of Lnport - HNIL
ir) Whether the technnloey been flly alvsorbed - HIL
[d) If oot fully sbanrled, areas where ebsorption has not teken place and the
ressong theraol - HNIL
il¥ Tha expenditurs incurred a0 Research and Development - NILL
[y Poeelgn exchange sarnings sd outgo - HNLL

35. Complinnee with Becretarial Standards

The applicable Secretarial Standexrds, ie 35-1 and 35-2 relating to 'Mectngs of 1he Board
of Directers' atd General Mestings’, tespectively hewve been duly complied by the
Company,
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36. The details of significant and material ordets passed by the regulators or conrts or
erihunaly impacting the going conceri status and Company's operations in foture

During the financial year 2018-1%, there are no significant and material orders passed by
the regulators or coutls of tribunals, which have an impact on the golng concern tatus
of the Company and Company's operations in future, However Ul members are informed
that the Maharashtra State Eleciriclty Distribution Co. Lid. (MEEDRCL) and Maharashira
Btate Fower (reperation Co. Ltd. RISPGCL} (jointly referred to as the ‘Pertiea’t have filed &
petition (Case 15 of 2018) on January 15, 2019 wich Maharashira Electricity Regulatory
Commigasion [MERC) seeking its approvel for revised tariff in accordance with MERC'E
Crder dated Oolober 16, 2013 in Cage No. 172 of 2017 directing the Parties to reduce the
tewdfl discoversd through competiive bidding process condncted by MSPGCL for Long
Term Procurement of 200 MW Salar Powet, ander Secton 62 of the Elecidclty Act, 2003
fromn the sclar Peojects (Phase-T) to be sct up under ‘Mukhyamancri 3aar Krizhi Vahini
Yojana' to meet itz Solar Rencwable Purchose Oblgations, Farther MERC, in its Order
dated Febmuary 22, 2019 haa directed the Fartiee to file 8 fresh petition by insiting fresh
bads to artive pt & competitive rate as prevalent in the correnl market gituation. A joint
review petition against the said Order has been flled on March 16, 201% by the Partie:
sceking review of the Order hased on the clarifications and substantial docnmentaton
submitted, Furthe, the Comparfy has also filed & review pellon o April &, 2019 as an
aggrieved party seeling review of the Oeder dated Felbroary 22, 20149,

7. Revivion of Finanaoinl Stacementisn or Boarnd of Directors Report of preceding three
Ananclal years

The Comapany ei its Board Meeting held on Fehroaty 25, 2019 hed seught in-principal
approval of Boatrd to seck approval from Netonal Company Law Tribanal for woeluntarily
tevzion of attachments ecrmoneously Gled i Form AOC-4, ie. inedveremt #Hong
conaideration of the Fimendal Statements and the Boards Feport for the flinanclal jear
2015-16 and 2016-17. Accordiogly, the Company has filed an application in the National
Company Taw Tribunal (NCLT], Mumbai Bench for rectifying the gaid Board's Report atd
incorTect Gbng of Financial Stutements for tlie aforeanid financial years.
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38. Declosore nndesr the Seanel Herassment of Women at Workplace (Preventon,
Prohibition and Fedressal] Act, 3013

During the financial vear 2018-19 oo cases or complaints were filed pursvant 1o the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohitalion arud Esdreseal) Act, 2013,

3%9. Acknowledgement

The Boord of Ditectors extend their aincere thanks to the Bankers, Members, Gowetntnetit
Authorities and all others asscciated with the Company for their ong co-operation.
contnued support, assislance, st and confdence repesed by them in the Compamy. The
Boatrd of Directora plen expresses it aincere appreciaton to team for the performance and
resulte during the financial year 2015-19.

For anid on bahalf of the Board of Dhtectors of
Waacox Enetpy Priv;att Limited
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ARMEXNTEE A
REMURERATHIN BOLICY OF
WAACOX ERERGY FRIVATE LIMITED

PREFACE

£

Sootlan 1748 of the Compenees Ao, 20013 reqiites that the Tiored of Cirsictars b every laded conapaoy and
such other clags mr dasses of compandes, ag may e poceerlbed shall conatitate the Mominaton ond
Remusetation Coaaltter conslating of three of mere noo-exscubive dirciors oul of which ool kae than
cne-hel zhall be independent direcimrs, It further requites dwal The Woaunstlon and Peoaonersbion
Commibiee shell fenoulale e edterla I decsrminlng qualifcaton, positive atmitnnas pod iocke pendence
of 8 direstor and recomoiend o the Board a8 policy, mlating e the remunecatlon for dee diroctors, ey
meneperis] persmnsl aml olbeer enplopees.

Az por Hule & of the Compemies (Mesfings of Board and ils Poweesy Tules. 2014, the Board of directors
of every listed public company and & company covered under Bule 4 of the Companies |Appoinioeat and
Ouallficatian of Dlrectors] Fules, 2004 shall constinue o ‘Hommstion snd Reotteranon Commalttes of
the Boprd'. Fuale 4 of the Conpunies |Appodsboenl @nl Qualiflearwna of Dlrector=y Bles, 2004 covens [he
Tellosarinyg vhaee oo clasees of compantiee:

1hues Pulilic: Codi franles having pesd 13 ahare capimel of Te0 crore: nipess or mdde; o

[[ET} the: Public Cempandes heving tummover of ene hundeed coore fOpees of

mooTe; or

{id| che Milile Corapanles sthich hee, in ageregsre, ow=tending leans,

debeotires and deposits, sxceeding Oty crure: TupesEs
In view of mkpre, Wenrex Enecpy Private Lluited (WEFL" or “Compeny), has adopten] RemUazesallon
Poliey ar che meeting of the Board of THectors of the Cowepatly held oo February 1, 2019 and
mibosequently adopded bhis revised Pobicy alils oeelog held oo gl 3, 24015,

2. FOLKET OBJECTIVE

21

2.2

The Femuneraton Policy of the Compeny in designed e atbrecl, molivate snd Cegain manpoaer mow
competitme and groeth oriented Lieiess oaket The polley veBects the Compaays nigectines e good
cocprarats ervernance aa Well ae crepiimeg value for a1l stalochealoens in Jung-Ladis.

The: Bemunemalisn Telicy appllea to the Sompany's sonior menagement, including s Key Manageral
reraonnel [1MF) snd Broard of Chmecimm.

4. GUITHNG PEINCIFLES

5.1  The puiding piiticlple s that the remuneratlon aod other torms of smployment alball be carapolthee il
crder to enmine thet the Company can sk pend Telain Soupelsnt emecntlyea.
COX is
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The reintfiecalion pelicy Moo exectlives seflecls the creerlding reoonerabion phlleaophy and praclples of

the Compeny. When determindog dhe memunerstion policy amd  ammeogements  for Bmecudee
Dhreciors/KhFs, the Remumerstin Cormoilless soniders pay  atid  etplayoeent  coodilians  with

pocr e elaswliere 2y the coonpetitive market o cnsue that payr stmicoures arc appoopoaccly allmied aod
that lemla of mrmunecation Temaim appoprars in this comted.

The Committer whale deamlng the emuserenon paclkag: conssdera the leve]l god composition of
Temyperation to0 be reasonakle and sufficient to atbmct, metanm and oepdvole the person b ensure e
oualivy teguited 1o run the Codnpany siecesdinliy

The Fewunecalion Comorilies while crmeddering a meoibecalic)) package st ensire & batance

berprecn fiaed and incentsre par reflcemng short and leng rerm perdformance obpsctives appropriaee o the
working of the comparny and itm gnals.

The Committes conaiders that a mucceashl renuneraton policy must ensure thet  simificant pert of
lhe remnureradion packape is lnked o the srbievenoenl of corporale peifodnatioe agels amd a strong
ellrnraend of loderear with etaleholdors,

EEWAET FEINCIFLES ANT OBH.JECTTVES

The Remunetatnn Polley 1= gridded b a cotdedod eward framewark and set of peincipdes and objectdwres
as parmclerly civdaamed nnder seewon 178 of the Companies Act 20132, Interatia principles pertaining to
determining quelificotions, posifves atitibates, misgrin- md mdepermedence ;.

REWARD FOLICIES
Aftract and recstw: Pomuoneradon packeges are designed to stoect high-salibre smeouttes in g
ompetitiee mearket gnd Temunemiles enectives foiry el esponsdbly. The FemuoembBmm shall e
compritse and bazed on the indisddnasl responadtdiltles and perfiormance.
Botvate sid rewardy RBrmumerstiom is designed o moliviale debivery of key Disiess sleategles, create a
strong perfomaas-orlentaned envlronment and reward echisvement of neeaninghal targsts coer the short,
and bng-term.

COMPEHAATION STRVMCTURE
Femumerndon to Executive Diractors sol Eey Hoangerial Forsoooe] (KR

The Cowpatiy bas g Wanspaetl fanewswk it determbing aml aceonntbag b remuacocetlon of the
Manrging [hirectorWhole: Time Thirectors (MDWTTrs] and Beoy Wanegenial Fersomnel (ERF. Tleede
el edatoh shall be goeerned Ty the exlsnal sovbomiesid, mack coeord, pobcntlel, lwinedaal
performeancs and performence of the Company &2 »ell 8z industy stendarde, The emynemtion for the
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ML WIS and KME e subjrct to such approvals as prescribed purstuatd b the peovielons of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, as amcnded froo e o time.

The MYl and EME mer be peid such foden temuneniticn wmed for foll ) pact semaineragon ae per
gremp palicr of the Company, laklog oo conesderstlon valous other fectomm related e suoch
rErIeralion.

.2 Remmaemnbioy ta Ben-Exanative Cirectors and lodepasodent Disectore

The Won-Faemitive Indepetidesn Divectors of the Company. are paid remuinerseiomn Ty ey of miing lees
otaly fod aftendoyr the meenings of the Board of Directors and are neof peid any oller rediuteratlon or
commigsicn The sidhng fees paid Lo swh direcirns as decdded by Board of Dilvertors sx their meeting
beld un Febowary 25, 2019 for attending mestings of Bosrd of Dioectors is Rs. R0000 (Rupees Fifty
‘Thoueand Ooby) and for attending Commitges Weelimes is T 20000 [Fepees TR0ty Thoisand QOnld,
Baxiden sittng foes, such direchos are alse enlded b relobnrsoment of trarelling and other expenses
for atiendlng the moctng of the Eoped of Tirsciom, Further the sitting Bes to be paid 0 Non-Exsrogve
Independent Ditectors for sttemwling meetings of Boatd of Directers and Committes mestings thereof
would he o cnay ke recotarmchded by the Nominadon snd Remuneration Committes wnd Ghetealler
approved by the Board from dme to times withowt being further need of aoietding thile polley 1 said
Tegard,

4.3 Raumuneraton to ether employenk

The reooacrsticn of cmplopees other thon Exmcutive Dhvectors. Key Managerial Personned, Hon-
Execytive Thirecmos atd  Independshit Cdoccoeds le determined based oo the industy scenono,
gualiication, experlence, track record etc. The Managing Dimsstor oF otiver sendor meruagenent pergonnel
petodically review and ppprove the revision o ceraurerabion of such cmplopess, effer mtermal
assEsyment mmd revie

The above criteria, and polyy ame sulgecl Lo fewey By the Homwstlon and Beouneration Qemmibiee and the
Eoard ol Divectors of the Companyr,

For aodd oa behalf of the Board of tora of
Wascox Duargy ted
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Dilip Bharadiya DILJP BHARADIYA & ASSOCIATES

B, ACA FC5. COMPANY SECRETARIES

= Fhong - ¥1- 132888 3756
Mobile : 91-94302 90380

Email . diliptxeftgmall.com

s dillplragilipesm

FORM MO, ML -3
SECRETARLIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOL THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019
[Fursuant to Section HM40) of the Crmpanics Acl, 2073 and Rute Mo of the Companies
LAppoiaLmnent and Retnuneration of Managerial Fersonnel) Rules, 2114

T,

Tl Momlbiers,

WAACOK ENERGY PTRIVATE LIMITED
SUL. Western Edgpe-1.

Weslern Express Higlaiy,

Borivali (Easty,,

Mugisbiai = 200 D

We lave conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable tabatory
previsions eml the adhersnce to pood corporate prackices by WAACOX EMERGY
CRIVATE LIMITED {hereinafter called “the Company™). Sevretarial Audit was condiscted
in & manner that provided us a reacorable basis for evaluating the corpotate vimieluchs)
stabors compliances and exprossing our opinion thereen,

Based om our verification of baoks, papess, minute books, [orms and retueng filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the trformation provided by the Company, i
wlicers, agents and aulhorzed reprasentatives during the conduct of secvetarlal audit, we
hereby roport that in our epimen, the Compay has, doring the audit pericd coveting the
financial year ended m Kareh 31, 2079 comyplicd with the stabubory provistons 1sted
hurcunder and also thal the Company has preper Boarnd-processes and comn pliance-
mechanizms 0 place (0 the extent in the manner and subject to the reporling e
hesroiteafts:

W have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and celims fled and olber
revonds maintained by Uw Company as given in Amexere 1, for the financaf vear cmded on

tLarch H L 2008 aoonrd e do B prosisions ol 3

i The Companive Act, 203 (Mihe A} and Lhe Companies Amerdinenl Act, ZU17 as
amnerided Teom e to tene and fhe rales mads therewnder:

ii. The Serdpeilivs Comlracts (Hegulabicenh At 4% SCRATY amd the rules made
Urereandor; 1o the extert applicalle b U Comgrany duging he audit peviod;

Coptd L 2

Admn, D_fﬁ-;t - 434, Nen Corperate Flazs, Opp. Gopal Bhawan, Katchpada Link Fond Malad W), Muonbad S00 064,
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Condouation Sheet.. [MLIF FRARAIMNYA & ASEQCTATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

i

i, The Depositorles Act, 7495 ard the Regulations and Bye-laws framesl thereundeor; B
e vttt applicable to the Company during the audit pericd;

iv.  The Foreign Exchange Management Set, 1999 and the Tules and cepulations nyade
therennder by the extent of Forelpn Dinact lovestment, Overseas Direct Investment
4t External Commercial Bormowines, [Not Applicable o the Cempany dunng Hhw
andit period|

» The following Regulatons and Cuidclines prescribed wnder the Securiries wwl
Evchange Board of India Act, 3992 ("SER] Act™) were applicable to the Company
during the avdit peiods-

2. The Securities and Exchange Board of Indis {(Listing Olligations ard
Disclosure Requireneents) Regulations. 2110 ("Listing Reyulations"};
b. ‘The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantad Acyulsilion of

Shares and Takeowers) Regulations, 2011;

The Securitios and Exchange Boand of India {Prohlbition of Dnsider

Trading) Regulations H135;

d. The Sccurities mad BExchenge Board of Indie {lssuc of Capikal avul
Disclosure Roguirements) Regulatians, 218

. The Secuntics and Bxchanpge Board of lwdia (Employee Skek Option
Schere and Emploves Shock Purchase Schermw) Guidelines, 1M,

[ The Securitics and Exchonge Bourd of [ndia (lssue and Listing of Diebe
Securities] Regulations, 2008;

g The Secutities and Exchange Board of bulie (Registrars b an Isgue and
Shave Transfer Ageals) Regulations, 1993 regarding Uhe Compaies Ac
and Jealing with clisnt and

L The Sceurilies snd Caxchanpge Board of India (Buyback of Carcurikieg)
Regulationg, 218,

L

Wy have relled mo the sepresontations made b the Company and ks CHliers for syakens
and mechanism formed by e Company [or complivtees wniber other Acks, Lases ant
Regubatioms applivable b e Compaery whisch are slaled abuve very specificalh.

W have alse examinad compliatee with the apphoable claases ol the Secritarial Stavlards
isseed ' The Instilute of Compary Sucpplaries of Trude

Contd L 3%




Contnuation $hest. . DILIF BHARARIEA & ASSOCIATES
COMFANY SECRETARTER

Luring the Bnatwial year under review the Company has complivd with the provisions ul
the 401, Rules, Reyulations, Guidelines, Standards, cte, mentivned nboree.

Wit furkher repiort thals

3 The Buard of Ditectors of the Company is duly constitsted sith proper balowe of
Exoculive Dinctors. Nom-Executive Directors and Independent Directars. The
changes in the compusition of the Board of Divectoes that touk place during Uw
period under review wera carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act,

v Adeuate notice is given o all the Directors to schedule the Board and Carmittee
Maetings. Agernda and detailed noles on agonda were sent i alvance arud @ systen
exists for convening the Board Meeting and compitiee meeting at a shorter notice
welth due consent form the Board of Directors. A system also exists for seeking ared
obtaining further information and clarificadems on the agends items before The
mecting and for mesninghal perticipation at the meshng,

« A1l devisions et the Board And Commnittes Mestings are carmied oul wnanimously as
cevorded in the minutes of the moetings of the Board of Directors or Cennnitiees of
the Brard, as the caze may b,

We Mrther report that based on ceview of compliance mechanism eslablished by i
Company and on basis of the Topeesentations made by e Cormpany and ik CHiicers & ather
Senjar Managetnert Persomel atwd taken on record by the Bexard at their mieetingfsh. we are
of fhe opinion that there ans adequate systems and processes in place Ln the Cempany which
is CummensuTibe wilh the dze ad operabons of the Compay, b monitor and wnsuty
coanplianwe with applicabde laws, mles, regulations anud gubdelines to D Connpiny,

Veas Frirther repeetl hat, during e vear wnder moview:

i Members of the Company m the Bxtra Orilinary General Meeting dated 30.407.201%
approved the resolotion for inersasa in the authorised Slrare Capital of the Compsny
Fromn [Ea. ) 00,000 - bo Fa. 96,0000, 000 -

ii.  Thoring the rear nnder revlew, 44% of the shared of the Company had been acguleed
by Aditys Bitla Fenewables Limited and Lhe company has vownplied with the
provisions of the Acl.

i, 6,25.00000 Bquity Shares of Rs.10/- cach were issued and alletted on Rights basis.

Cuomnkel L+




Cunbnualon Sheet.... DILIP BHARADIYA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

D

fv. The Company in its Board Meeting halcl on 25022014 hay passad a reaplution under
section 131 of the Companias Act, 2013 read with Rules of the National Company
Law Tribonal, 2016 secking voluntery revision of the attachments erponeously filed

in the Form A0C ¢ and the board's reporl for the finareial years 21516 and 2016
17

Fiu D}!JJ‘\iHﬁHﬁDIYA & ASS(CIATES

x[;ngw#

DILIP BHARADIYA
Troprictor
FCS No: 7956, O F N 67

Miawir - Blambai
Uhak @ Aol 24, 2014



Continuaton St . - LM BHARADIYA & ASSOICIATES
COMPANY SECRETARTHES

Annexare - [
Ciher relevant documents which were verified during the course of andit Ineludes:

1. Memorsndum & Articles of Association of e Company;

L Aomnusl Report for the Financtal Year ended harch 31, W18,

3. Minules of the meetinges of the Independent Dirertors Weeting, Beard of Dinectors,

Nuomination and Remuneration Comndttes held dacing the Bnancial year winder

neview, alongwith the Attendance Regristers;

Mitutes of Generat Body Meeting held during the fAnancial pear umder resiew:

3 Statutory Bepristers vie

= Begister of Directors & EAFP & Diveclors Sharehaodding

o Repister of loans, guaranbees and securily and acquoisibony made by Ehe
Company- WNot applicabde during the period widet review

#  Registey of Charge- Not applicable

&  Hepisier of Felaled Farty Transaction- Transactions ane in the Qedinary
Coutse of Business at Arm's Lenzih Basis.,

s  Repister of Merrbers;

6, Agends papers subuaitted to alf the Directors/ Mlembers for the Board and
Comimnittee hleptings;

7 Declarabions receivied from the Directors of the Coonpany pursunnt te Hewe provisions
of Section T84(1}, Section 164(2), Seclion 14M3) and Seclion 1497) of the Companies
At MY

5 E-Foama filed by the Company, fbom Hme-bo-Hine, woder applicable provisions of
the Companies Acl, 1956, if any and Companies Acl, 30 3, a2 amended from Gme fo
L alongwith Lthe attachments thereal, during the lioarcial vear ander review.

=




Ha 1. RILIP BEHARADIYA & ASSOCIATES
Conttruabon Shoet AL o

Ta,

T dendsers,

WAATOX ENERGY FRIVATE [LIMYITER
MITHBAL

Chae veport of ever date is to be read along with this leteer,

1} Maintenance uf secretarial recond Is the responsibility of the Management of the
Company. My responsibiliby is b express en opinden on these gccretarial recorcs
based on cur audit.

3 1 have folinwed the audit practices and processes as were apprupriate to obtain
teasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secrelarial records.
The verificalion was dane on test basis to ensuere that correct facts ave reflected in
secretarial records. | belleve that the processes and practees, [ foilowed provide 3
reaaonzble basis for gur opinlon

4] I have not verified the correciness and appropratecess of financial recosds and
Bocks of accounts of the Companny.

4} Wherover required, 1 have coltained the Menagsment representeiion about the
comphiance of Jaws, rules and regulatons and happening of events el

5) The compliance of the provisions of Cerporate and other applicable Iawe, rules,
reyrulations, swndards is the responsibillty of management. by examination was
Jimited 12 the verifieation of procedures v best basis.

6 The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the
Compaty nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the manapement has
conducted the affeirs of the Commany.

For IMLIP BHARADIYA & ASSOCIATES

@M-

DILIF EHARADIYA
Mroeprictor
OS5 Mo 7950, O F Mo 6740

[ ¢ bl
Date : April 25 2019



WAA

FORM HO. ACHC -3

Pursuand to olawse (Tt of splepectar (3 gff aeotivn 134 of the Act and Ruls 83 of the Companien
fhecountal Fules, 2014

Form for disclasure of particulars of contracts [ armapementn ootered Lute by the conpany wikh
relpizd partesy refeoced to in sub-seetion 1) af sectian 128 of the Comprnles Act, 3013 lnchoding
cortaln arm's lenpth tranapcilonr nuder thivd provisa thesate

1. Dwtalls of contructy or mmagrments or tangaoticas net 5t avie’s leagth Sasda: NIL

2. Iwimile of materdal cootmets or armpopementy or bt 2t arm's ength basly:

ur mapbgre of | Mame af Noture of Duration of Saliemit Letus Cratc of appooval by the Aumane pnid
i | confraces! ke medated| Telaticmship | comibracis) ol oL raeLs o Bioed, o Bugr a5 Relvannes,
MANSAIHNGE, | pary OToEements | arrangpooerly o It ary
ATTANEETETE J ransactiom| by abasertoes mnodndiog |
Lk wahe, IF fiF. [B5 10
L)

1 | Supply Waarce | Brotwhile | longterm | Supply Canirect for (0] Appoval Deate ot [41,73,75,000
Corrutracd Burgies holding Contract Varaomal Soler Power e Legicudng of the
Lawited L ampany Froject for contrart  fiatical year): oG
value of Ba. 27, Z01E
75000, KK

Hititie by e Bogyd
Jave: Nivember 06,

O LE
e Zupply | Wearer | Fasiwhile | Lang e | Supply Comtract ke BT Appreval Dade (al I
Codary st Eneergicn hnlding Cemibret. Fulegam Poves: Fiojecl phe bemoung of the
Lirminead CompoaTy B ctmlvact value of  finameclal pearp; June

Rk, 7.50.00, 0} 27, M H

Sdolideg Lo the Board
Trabe: Movenaber O,
SLNE ]

COX "
A Sy of Ramgurn Byl L |
BEE, Pl rteern Balgrs -1, il +B0 R 43N LAGO
4T, Yrambiorn Lijaiiedl $acirnifiinten e aainit crosi
Bocirutl (Eai) , Membal - DAL I DR | KT OBBR T 4



WAA:

% Supply A RE Ermtotile Lomg term Eruppl],' L:vtrpct Ior W N RET Approval st Bt — ]
Comtrmct Enrrgies holdimg Comitragt Holar Foeer Prolest for e becinning of the
Limited L MmRBnY contract vahae of  fnanclad sear: Junc
i Ea, 180480 HE D00 07 2018
Sotlig by the Heard
ke Nescmber 06,
_ | 01R
4 Hmply Waarct | Erstwhdle | Loog oo | Supply Contresl Do [RET Appeovel Date fal
Loniract Erergles holding Couane gk Vdewhha Solar Powsd e bopintlng of the
LiToted Celnpeany trogedd for contracd  fsndal poarg Jonc
el o B, AT, 2018
T, 3 00,00, (He
[BLing by the Baard
Thle Misemiber 06,
315
3 Epply WaRres Eratwille Labg lertm supply Condreel e RPT Agprawal Dale [=l
Lontract EncTgirs holding oy ek Wieer Holar Pomer  he Deaginduag of the
Lamttegd Lom ALy Profect for contracd  Sinamclal «car) M
adue of 2T, 2018
Fa 1,56, 00,00, 3H]
Digte: Mieibber 06,
| 13
& Service Waaree | Bretwhike | Longtorm | Soreice Conteact e 20 Approkal Dece ar | 290,55 625
Contraet Ensrgien tenbiling L kT | Tematmed Golar Power 11w boginnlng o the
Liudred LT T FProject B conmbeacd  (oedyal year: Jideee
il of a7, A8
Fa, 471,25 003k
Naloig By e Baoedd
Liste: Dovemter i,
| ; po18
T Bervice waares | Kraiwhike Long term semdor Comtract e JPT .ﬂqipruﬁ'al Drala at
LTt radt K rgicn holding Comitract Ralogan Bpdsr Power  1he Degining of e
BT COnLpeny Pralest for contract  financssl vear): Jonm
walue of 0T, 2DLE
Fa, 41,25, (M
Seilingg Dy L Bosud
Clarr, Nowekn ber BE,
S b
1 l | = 1 ]
SRy o D ey Lol ]
BT, Wsaters Bage 1, Tl 4+ 21 4081 1300
Y. Paslerrn tactrfiias s srraaer. oo,
Beciiradl (i), Miwrokaid - L0C0DOE, IRDIA ) TR0 | FF T L 1 d



WAAC!

1 Servion Woaree | Erstwhile | Long term  |[Secvice Combract for wWHILPT Appdoval Dare (&b
Cantrercs Enerpee halding Cpritract Sular Paver ProjecL Tor the Diegioatlog € tha
Eimited CpmopRry combract valoes ol fmeocis] pean)! June
Fx. 10,230,000l 07, 20LE
wing by e Baard
Jarer Heveadber 06,
SOIR |
9 Berwice | Waaree | Ecetwhdke Lot et | Rerwdee Conteact i 0P Approval Dare &
Cnniract Coergivs hulding Cooirect | Widasbhes Selad Power §1e begiening of the
Limnited Compuny Frojecl b conbract  financlal vears; Joue
valu: of U7, 2018
Bz 100,23 00 000
ot by the: Board
Dalat MreTber 1,
ALy k]
1k B rvlcs WaAres Erz=hile Lang term Beovice Conmract for  [HET Approval Date (ot
Collesct Endrace helding Cantracd west Salar Power e hepinming of the
Llunlied CAbmpaay Projest far comirast fAinancial yearg: June
vahie of 7, kla
| Fea. 1,553,000, 000
Hotine by the Binard
[t Nowvember Of,
#IehE
11 | Chel Contreer | Waames Fratwhile: loneg term Ciwl Createnct for (B2 Apgroval Date (at | 2,29,55,635
Energies haldmg Contract Wopmtmal Solar Preer e beginnimg of the
Limted Company Frogect for controct  [fmencial yesr): June
valoe of Bx. 41,25 000 07, M1E
Enr.ing by the Board
sate: Hovember 06,
LOLE
12 | Cl=l Conrract | Wagrer | Fratahibe Long Lerm Civil Conirmct for | 50F 7 Approval Diate jal
EDeTgics henlling L aniret Ral=gen Pozer Prpject the beginming af the
Liminead Cameanyy {or comiract value o fmandal veacy: Juns
R, 41,95 I 27, 2018
Pinting by th Doard
ate: Maovember (8,
018
13 | Tl Contrect | WeATE: Hrzdwrhile lang term il Cootrecr. far WH [RPT Approsal Daie 21 |
Energies halding et reucT Prmerr Prajest ot 2ie beginming of The
Lirmited (M [ BT opntract value of  fuareciol e Jumse
Ra. 10,000,000 (27, 2018
Nioting by the Boord
1iovbe: Movember O,
Emiﬂ-
TR } Td
1 FLry o g Vbbb L3l |
BU L, Wrerscn g -1, Talh -+ XA 45 1800
it Py Higherey, Aplefffamiviearicimimi . CxRY1L
Boctwall [Faat), Mo - SR00ME, THDIA BT D DT D | T TR | 4




[1a [l Concrest | WeATes | Krxdwhile
FErecgien hlding
Lintted LI

15 | Civil Cantrace | Wamree | Exstwhile
Energics Erolelimy,
Limnited Crompany

HFace: kumbas
Trare: April 23, 2010

[ hateibetey if Dmwapnrs Mabiniel ol Ll

L, Wi B = I,
Exprem
Bartvalt (Baed], Sl - L0000, TNDLA

Lomig termn
Comitract

WAA

Civl Comtract bor |21 Appsenal Daue (a0
Viderbha Sular Power jhe beginadog of e
Frap=ce for comiract  fmemoial seor: GJune
value= ol 17, 2016
Ra. 10,230,000
“otmg by U Buwrd
Uate: Nowmmibies 095,
AT

—— ]

Civll Carutract Jor Weat [FET Approval Dake @r |
Bxilaw Toaer Drojert Jor U Bepinning o the
capul et vadie of i s Jdune
Rz 10 235 ik, 000

LT, Sy

Motlie By the Foard
(gt Mowembar (4,
PELLI K

For and co beball of the Board of Dissciors of
wWarcox Boergy Priy Béumuu

T

%}3’:" -
i
Ravimd pAo
rto)

Pujan F. Doall
IDr4ctor]

TIN: O'ss3iad

Woh +R1 284135 1HBD

el swppia e o,
T O | B 14

N 010035 16



WAA!

Anrexure D
Form Hoe, MGT-0
Extract of Anouwal Beturn
As om Finascisl year anded an Maroh 31, 2015
[Brreuant ta ssctfon 93 (@ of the Compurdes Act, 0TI and rule 131} of fhe Companies
M nugeinest ond Adiinisfrefiosl Rules, TOL4f
1. BRepistration & Othera Details

lii | CIN [ UaE0OMHLD ISFIC 208114
iri| | Registratkun Date - | Seplemler 04, 2015
fill | Mame of the Compeny - Wagnew Fnergr Privats Linited
) | Camgory/Subretegory af the Company Compauy Liited by [he slases; Thay -Geemnmoeot Cempany
| Address of the Regiklesd ofice & conlacd 541, Western Edge-l, Western Expreas Highomoy Barimli {Enst|
detalls Mumbei . S
i) Thether bsled rompany HNo
o] | Marme, aeddress and contacd dolaile of the Ezrvy Fimlech Private Limited
Fegiatrar S ITanser Sgeor, 1 af {Foetvderly kram ax KCPL Advieory Services Privote Limnited)
Karvy Sakadum Twwer B, Flol 31-32, Guchibuwh,
Flnanclal Hlaticl, Manaloanpeda, [pdebed — S5 33
Pi 18300 419 5283
[ fiddp | Emvadl -1d of the Company i ol IATIC B B L £ 0T

4. Proolpe] Bosiness metvitle: of the Company (All the business sobvites sovbibuibbsg 10% or
mare of the total twrnover of the Company aball be 3bated

[ =r | Fanve and desoription of main HIC code of the [T % of the total turmpwer of the
!_:I'irn. | products/ services | Frodoot flervicns | Compamy
| [ | Electoic Fpwer (enerstion waing Yolac 1y [ s
I Enrcay | —
&, Parbionlaws of halding, sebaidincy sad swegrinies companoiles:
[Br. | Faumnofthe | Address of the ' CIF faML [ Holding! | S%of |
Ho. Compamy Oy the
Bubsidin | gharss | Apphicable
T A as heald [T
Eukan
| iy Hanaam | 501, Wessm Edge- | LOSGOOMIIGGGPLE 120470 | Hrlding | 51% | 2|46) of the
Renewahlz 1, 0. Weslern Companies
Limiged (Krsdmbih: Expiecd Highmay, Ao, LR
Snmgam Adveans Barrall {Easth.
Limmvited] Myntaap - SR
Mﬁmmm
DL, Viswlem Edge + 1, Tk HU1 B8 4530 1N
11t Wpalyrn,

BT ipnfica{mingasn i e
Sertvall (Baet) Twwibel - SOCOM, TN B T i TR 14



WwAA

4. Bharxheliing paitern |Equity share capital break-op uy %% of Cotal capitaly
L Category-wins Ehareholding

Categioy of | Ho. of Bhares beld of the begloming of | No. of Bhares beld ot tha rmd cftha yemr | %
the the ywi | Ax oo Ageil 01, S018) Changs
Bhaspheddat [ An oo March 31, Z019) LT T
the |
Pz
| Demat | Physhcal | Total | % of | Demot | Physdeal | 0 Total | %of |
ol total
Shatan Bharak
— { | .
(13 Ldien
Indiwidaal | oy 0 1 o1 | a0l | Wil | 01 | ol " eoo | -0l
JHLF
Centtal Govt. | Mo | [ma T ML | ML il ' il Tmn ML
| atete Govr. | Hil | ] [T T mir | oml | il | Mil | Ml | REL
' Dualies THD | ue%s | 099 | 9998 | yn | G.IBE0099 | 5880000 G100 | —4E.90% |
o pod ane
[ Ranka/Fs | Wil il ] Hil I rdl T il [ il Ml rEI
| Anyolher | W@ | M [ mo | wa | ML | il Mi w7 mn
| SubTotl | gg | 10000 | 10,000 100.00 | Em | 31880.100 | 31880000 | ELOD | 4%%
LAy
2, Fomuigh 1 |
NRM3 Indl=ldual = ®I | w1 | w©d | K wl | nd TR w | |
Olher w0 m | mm | T TR til Kil | w1l wmd
Lendiwisl peal
Badws | ML | MM | md | Ml Ml | nil L I | il
Beoba/FOa | Wil | mMd | &0 | T4l T En] ' il T

P Py 1 T P b Limcal !

BA L, Teslers Edige - 1, 'lihillﬂ-ﬂﬂlmm
Exprms B Emfrwiet ol
Tovivall (Ent), Do+ DA TV THADBOCHIDR VPR 14



Buk Tetal Hil il (11 i NO | NI (1] [ wm M
(AN I
Tatal m | 10000 | 10000 | 100,00 | R | 3,18,800,000 | 21880100 s100 | S1.00
Fromatern
Sbareholding
[1+3}
E. Publie |
Bharshelding
2. el ubiees
Muytugl Fund MNil Hil pil Hil Hil il il Mil il
Bafilts) Fla | Nil [H] Hil m | K (=] [h] Hi
1 1
Cemical Crnt. ] ] il ] ril ] il il wil
Elals Gil. Mi i L il mil il (] G| il
Wentwre Capltad | M 2 T El md wll md ] Kl
Insurams T Ni Nil Ml Tdil BT Tl BT Ml Tiil
|
klla oMl Ml Hal ral "l il Wl Hil Ml
Toreign il Ml Ni ] M (5] M | (]
Wenlwre Capilal
[Hhera il [k} HNil il Hil [l Hil Hil il
Sl Twrtal Fi Rl Hil Tl 1] o 11] Hil Hl TR
[BI1)
2 Ifak |
Ihstiitigna
Beddies Corp. M Hi (] Nil THil F0W6.23.000 | 3,06,2%,000 FT] T
i. Indien - Hl Ml Ml Mil Ml MiL | raln il il
i, Cnmranas
I P .

WAARDY Essiyy Privets LUmited
1 Zallony off Penbuas Pl LimPl

i1, e a'laren orige - T, ‘ol +5d H dceh LBOG
08, Wawiwn Exaiues Il eiplrirrsorak Lorern
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WAA:

i. Mominal
mhaTe capital
upn Fe 1 L

i Toduinal
ahete capital it

apceay of Ra,
lacso

Ohets , sp=rify 1

Hil

Hil

Ml

il

Kl

b4l

il

Fi

Ml

Hil

il

Hil

il

]

Mil

Durexbe, Relar |
[:a
FEmpFera

ML, Toreign
Rutivoal
e

Bodics
Cofpod arsed

[iik

Ial

il

Hil

Hil

il

Kil

FHE

Hil

Hil

il

il

i

Rl

il

Mad

Nl

L

Hil

fub Totml
o) =

Tetal Publio
ERarehoMing
{AA+ITB)

Hil

306,258,900

3.0 2, 000

FO

| €. Shovex held

by Caxtodian

Botr GDORe anil
ATx

il

il

G

Il

Hil

Kl

il

Wil

L L)

v |

il |

Grood Total
By

100

10,000

a0y

L, 10 000

TR

L0

1 Subaiary' o Sl ik Pk il ek Libwitand

ERL, Wamisirk Bdiw + T,

r

Betrall. [Basty, Iy - {008,
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WAA/

. Sheraboliing of Fromoters

Kaoue of the Fo, of Blharos el ot Fhe begiendeg M. of Bvadid held 8t the end of the year % change o

Fharghalider off tha year [ Aw ol Aprll 01, 2018} [A8 om DIarch 51, 018 shpze o ling
durlog the
ﬂl.l
[Hw. af | % oCtokd | "ol | Ho.of | Sooltetal | % clabards
shamae Bharan Ak ahad e Bhathe pledzud faneun
pledgaed; mberesd Lo
acumberd total sharee
| d to total
| . | Fharen [ R |
| [ o e Sroony | Nil 3, 18,50, 000 ELAE | Nil -89 %5
Renewablcs | | |
[ Pujan Dusty 1o nom [ ML 01 | ooes | Hil o
e |
gharebalder of
Sadipanl
Reqewahlcs
Linaited) _
Toinl | 10,000 | 100 Hil {3,18,80, 100 B1% [ Hil [ an.00%
Tii. Chaoge ib promatsis’ aharaholing |Flasse apecify, i theon s oo Shaags)

Sharcholding  wt  the | fmmcieifve shorcbokding during
beginming of the geoar 1e | the year

s om dpel 1, 2018

o, of sharde | % of tetal | Mo, of shares | % of totml shorey |

gE

SHares il g of the Compony
the
| Company
A | A1 the time bogioming o0 the Fear ' l | '
| Gamgam Ben=watles Limit=d ' 550 [ emogsy | ooog | 2009,
| Myan Coend- [Nowdnes sharcholder of Sanpam | 1 X T iH ' Q0%
Recbewablon Lid) |
B :Da.lesz-eh:reuselfﬂecrmuhﬁmnter:r 1 i
Sharcheldimp cduring  the year specilving the
rEme e [ D Ceass ." LTE TR R B eftebmentt 1
wanalcy  —Eanda f et —eqabrlraapEa—oF
Esebdpnbatlody Bbe |
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Tel © 491 22 G819 BODO
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Waacox Energy Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Qpinlon

We have sudited the accompanying ind AS financial stataments of Waacox Energy Private Limited
(“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as al 31 March 2019, the Statement of Profit
and Loss, Including the statement of Cther Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In gur apinion and to the best of pur Information and accarding to the explanations glven (o us, the
aforesald Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companles Act, 2013, as
amenced (“the ACt™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally sccepted In India, of the state of affairs of the Company as al
31 March 2019, iIts loss including other comprehensive Income, its cash Nows and the changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinlon

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing ("5A5"), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the "Auditor's Responsibilities tor the Audit of the Ind AS Financial
Statements’ section of our report. We are independent ol the Company In accordance with the ‘Code
of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requiremants that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Acl and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our cther ethical responsibliities in accardance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have abtained
Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial
slatements.

Other Information

The Company®s Board of Directors Is responsible for the other information, The cther information
compaises [he Board of Directors” Report, bul does not include the Ind AS financial statements and
our Auditors” Regort therson.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does nel cover the alher informalion and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion therean,

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
Infarmation and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materlally inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears 1o be materially
misstated. W, basad on the work we have performed. we conclude that there Is a material
misstatement af this ather information, we are required to report that lact. We have nathing to report
in this regard.

RERT BENLLF § L nd skl Sarirwwrsiug wvbh LU Liwelil Al AAR-ADLE
ol CFT e - 17 Tamae Siroseh. Bince 1, 2el Freds, Eginith TOOE|§
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Responsibility of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statemants

The Coempany's Board ol Direclors s responsible for The mallers stated in section 1345 of the Act
with respect [o the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial posithon, financial performance Including ofher comprefiensive income, cash flows and
changes inequity of the Company In accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS™) specified under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility
alsoincludes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accardancs with the provisions of the
At for safequarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fravds and other
irreqularities; selection and application of appropriale accounting policles: making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implemantaticn and maintenance of
adefquate internal financial cantrals, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
compietenass of the accounting records, relevant ta the preparation and presentation of the ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free [rom material misstatement, whether
due b fraud or error,

In preparing the ind AS financial statements, the management (5 responsible Tfor assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going cencern, disciosing, as applicable, matters refated ta going
concern and using the golng concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liguidate the Compary or to Cease operations. or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

Those Board of Directors are alse responsible for overseging the Company's financial reporting
pracess.

Auditer's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to cblain reasonable assurance about whether the ind AS financial stalements as
a whole ar¢ frea from material misstatement, whether due (o fravd or errgr, and 1o issue an auditors
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 15 a high level of assurance, bul is not a
guarantes that an audit conducted in accordance with 34s will always detect a material misstatemeni
when it exisis, Misslatemenls can arise from fraud or error and are considersd material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expacted to influsnce the economic decisions ol users
taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise prolessional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also;

v |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements,
whather due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive (o those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from frawd is higher than for one
resulting from error, a%5 fraud may involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions,
misrgpresentations, or the override of Internal control,

»  Dbtain an undersianding of intermal control redevant to the audit in order Lo design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstiances. Undes section 143{3301) of the Acl, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinlon on whether the Company has adequale internal
tinancial contrals sysiem in place and the operating eflectiveneass af such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reaspnabiengss of accounting
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= Conclude on the appropniateness of managemeant's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions thal may cast significant doub! on the Company's ability ta continue a5 a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are reqguired bo draw
attention in our auditar's report Lo the related disclosures in the Financial statements ar, it such
distlosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease Lo continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content af the ind AS flinancial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the ungerykng
transactions and events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, Including any significant deficiencles in
internal controf that we identify during our auwdit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear an our independence, and where applicable,
related sateguards.

Other Matter

The Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2018, included In thess
Ind AS financlal slalements, have been audited by the predecessor auditor wha expressed an
unmadified opinlon on thase statemants on 22 May 2018,

Repart on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), lssued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 1432 of the Act, we give in
the "Annexure 17 2 statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we repaort that:

(a3} We have sought and obtalned all the information and explanations which to the best ol aur
inowledge and belief were necessary lor the purposes of our audit;

(b3 In owr epinion, proper books of account as required by law have been k2pt by the Compary
50 far as it appears from our examination of those books:

(€} The Batance Sheel, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Lomprehensive income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity deait
with by this Report are in agresment with the books of account;

(d} In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Slandards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (ndian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(&) On the basis of the written representations receivad from the directors as on 31 March 2019
taken on recerd by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as on

,ﬁﬁ"f—'—:ﬁ\”ﬂ“‘h 2019 from being appointed as a director in kerms of seclion 164 (2) of the Act:
"'-!'-.- Bl A

= v _'.\\
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(1) WIith respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness
of such confrole, refer 1o our separate Report in “Annexure 2* to Lhis raport;

(9) In awr epinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended 31 March 2019 has bean
paidfprovided by the Company to ts directors in accordance with the provisions of section
197 read wilh Schedule V 1o the Act:

th) With respect to the othier matters to ba included in the Auditer's Report in accardance wikh
Rule 11 of the Companizs (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in sur opinien and
to the best of our information and atcording to the explanations given to us:

L The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
pasition:

iil.  The Company did not have any leng-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foresesable losses:

fil.  Thers were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For SRBCECOLLP
Charterad Accountants
1CA R stration Number: 324982E/E300003

| t,ff:?‘_":;ﬁt
// / 1? h\f."-:\.
per MiAT Maniar |:"1 e |
paﬂnﬂ I‘u""\h -__.'..-\. :_.I'.Il
Membership Number: 36728 .a.,:_:'f‘ e _,:r"/
Place of Signature: Mumbal R

Date: 23 April 2019
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Annexure 1 referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Reguiremants” of our report of even date

€y fa} The Company has maintainad proper records showing full particelars, including quantitative

(b

feh

gl

ity

tiv)

vl

(vl

i)

details and situation of lixed azseks,

Fixed assets have bean physically verifiad by the management during the year, and no
material discrepancies ware identified on such verification,

Accoraing to the infermation and explanations given by the management, the fand has
been laken on lease by the Company from Maharashira State Power Gensration Company
for which lease deed is yet to be registered with appropriate authorities, The Company
has constructed bulldings which is appearing in the Company"s properly, plant and
equipment. on such land, having gross block of Rs. 43,23,161 and net block of Rs.
42,365,303, As explained to us, the Company is In the process of entering into lease deed
for this Land.

The Company's business does nat involve inventaries and, accordingly, the provisions of
Clause 303 of the Order are not applicable to the Campany.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or
other parties covered in the register maintained under saction 189 of the Cempanies Act,
€013 ("the Act”). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3¢HiXa), (B) and () of the Order
are nol applicable to the Company and hence not commented Lo,

I our epinion and accarding to the Infarmation and explanations glven to us, there are no
leans, Investments, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Act are applicable and hence nol commented LIEHT.

The Campany has not accepted any deposils within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of
the Act and the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 fas amended).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of lhe Order are not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Govarnment has not specified
the maintenance of cost records under section 14B{1) of the Act far the products/services
af the Company.

@) Undisputed statulery dues Including income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and other

statutory dues applicable to it have generally been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities though there has been a slight deday in a lew cases. The
provisions relating to providen! lund, employees’ state insurance, sales-tax, service ta K,
duty of custom, duty of sxcise and value added {ax are not applicable to the Company,

(8 According Lo the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts

-

payable In respect of income-taz, goods and service tax, cess and obhes statutory dues
were aulstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months fram the date
they became payable. The provisions relating to provident fund, employees’ stats
Insurance. sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise and vaiue added tax are

- %{ﬁl appiicahle to the Company.
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J
I

(i

{ix)

{x)

fxi}

{xiid

Liin

{xiv)

tc} According to the Information 2nd explanations given to us, there are no duss of income-

tax and cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. The provisions
relating to sales-tax, service kax, duty of custam, duly of excige and value added tax are
not applicable ko the Company,

Atcorging to the infarmation and explanations glven by the management, the Company
nas delayed in repayment of interest on loans or borrowings to financial institutions, banks
or government during the year o the extent of Rs. 39,781, The Company has not issued
any debaniuras. The detalls are tabulated as under:

Particulars Amount of defaull | Period of
(in Rs.) default
Thar Commercial Finance Privale Limited 39,781 256 days
|

According to the information and explanations given by the managament, the Company
has not ralsed any money way of Inilial public offer/turther public affer/debt instrumsnt.
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management. monies raised by the Company by way of term loans were applied for the
purpase for which they were raised.

Based upon the audll procedures performed for the purpose of reparting the true and Tair
view of Ihe financial statements and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the
Company by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, (he managerial
remuneration has been paid/provided In accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act 2013,

In our opinian, the Company is net a Nidhi Company. Theretore, the provisions of clause
3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upan,

According to the information and saplanations given by the management, transactions
with the relaled parties are in compliance with section 188 of the Art where applicable
and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required
by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 are not applicable
to the Company and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xil) insafar as i relates 1o
section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company and hence nat commentad upan.

According to the infarmation and explanations given to us and an an overall examination
of the balance sheel, the Company has not made any preferentlal allctment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review
and hence, reporiing requirements under clause 3(xivi are not applicable to the company

e A0, N0l commented upon,

E
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vy According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connectod with
him as reterred Lo in section 192 of the Act.

(vl Accarding Lo the information ard explanations given to us, the provisions of seclion 45-
I4 of the Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company,

For5SRBCACOLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Flirm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

o qu/ -~ ﬂ

MLIARAN |

Fartn‘q- IIC'. .'". : _.-:l:.‘- F)
Membership Number: 367368 WA
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: 23 April 2019
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Annexure 2 referred to in Paragraph 2(f) under the heading "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date

Report on the Intérnal Financial Controls under Clause () of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Waacox Energy Private
Limited {"the Company") as of 31 March 2019 in conjunclion with our audit of the Fnancial
statements of the Company Tor the vear ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for internal Financial Controis

The Company's Management is responsitie for establishing and maintaining internal financial
cantrols based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential componants of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of
internil Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ("ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal finzncial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adberence to the Company’s policles, the satequarding of
Itz assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completensss of the
accounting racords. and the timaly preparation of rellable financial Infermation, a5 required under
the Acl,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is ko express an opinton on the Company's internal financlal controls over financial
reporting with referance to these financial stalements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financlal Reporting
{the "Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Act,
1o the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the ICAL Those
Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we caomply with ethical requirements and plan and
pericrm the audit to obtain reasanable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reparting with reference Lo these financial statements was established and maintainad
and if such controls operated sffactively in all materlal respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence aboul the adeguacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference o Lhese financial statements and their
operating eftectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controfs over financial reporting included
ablaining an understanding of inkernal financial controis over financial reporting with reference to
these financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal controf based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment af the risks of
material misstatement of the financial staiements, whether due 1o Iraud or error,

W bislieve that the audit evidence we have oblained Is suflicient and apgropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinlon on the internal financial contrals gver financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with reference to these financlal
statements

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these linancial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the retiability of tinancial
reparting ana the preparation of financial statements for estermnal purposes in accordance with
generally accepled accounting principles. A Company's Internal financial control aver financial
reparting wilh reference to these financial statements Includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabie getail, accurabely and lairly rellect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recarded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accolrdance
with generaily accepted accounling principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company
are being made only in accordance with autharisations of management and directors of the Company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unsuthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have 3 material effect on the
linangial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reparting with reference to
these financlal statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrals over linancial reporting with
reference (o these financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of centrols, material missiatements due to arror of fraud may ocrur and not
be detected. Also, projections ol any evaluation of the Internal firancial controls over fingncal
reporting with reference to these financial statemente to future periods are subject to the risk thal
the internal financial control aver financial reporting with refersnce to these financial slatemenis
may become inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compllance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Dpinton

In ¢ur opinien, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls aver
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and such internal linancial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements warg operating effectively as at
31 March 2018, based on the internal control aver financial reparting criteria established by tha
Company considering the essertial components of internal contral stated in the Guidance Nobe on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reparting issued by the ICAL

Far SRBCACOLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Registration Number; 3245825/E300003
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Statement of Changes in Equity For the year ended 31 March 201%

A) Equity share capital
[Particulars Number of Shares Amoust finRs.) |
IEqI.liti' shares of Rs, 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid
As at | April 2017 140,000 I, 00,000
|Changes in equity share capital {nole | 1) £ -
Ad at 31 March 2018 10,000 1,00,000
Changes in equity share capital {note | 1) 6,25,00,000 &2, 50,00,000
As il 31 March 2019 6,25, 10,000 62,51, 00,000
B} Other equity

bl Far the year ended For the year ended
|l' 31 March 1019 31 March 2018
Opening balance [51.850) =
Loss for the ote 12) (84,29,735) (51,850
Clasing balance {54,51,58%) (51,8%50)

Summary of significant sccounting policies (note 2)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial stmiements.
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Maotes to Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 Murch 2019

1.

1.1

2.2

Corporate information

Waacox Energy Private Limited {'the Company’) is a private company incorporated on 04 Qctober 2015 and
demiciled in Indin having its registered office located at 501, Western Edge-1, Western Express Highway,
Borivali East, Mumbai 400066 Maharashtra, India. The Company is a subsidiary of Sangam Rencwables
Limmited (51%) and is an sssociate of Aditva Birla Rencwables Limited (499%).

The primary business of the Company is io penerate and supply golar power as per the terms of the PPA
signed with Maharashira State Power Generation Company Limited,

The finuncial statemeniz were suthorized for issue in accordance with a resolhution of the direciors on 23
April 2019,

Significant accounting policies
Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 {as amended
from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division 1T of Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013
{Ind AS compliant Schedule IIT), as applicable.

These financial stzstements have been preparcd on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets
and Habilites measured al fuir value which approximates the amornized cost.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees ('Rs'), which is also the Company's Tunctional
CUTTETICY.

Summary of significant accounting policies
. Currénd versus non-curreni classifieation

The Company presents assets and [ighilities in the balance sheet based on currenvnon-current
classification ns per the requiremnents of Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013,

An gssel 15 treated s current when i s

- Expecied to be realized or intended 1w be sold or consumed in normal eperating cycle

- Held primurily fior the purpose of trading

- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle @ liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified a3 non-curment.

A liability is current when:

= Itis expected 10 be settled in normal operating cycle

- It is held primarily for the purpose of rading

= It is due 1o be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

= There is no wmconditional right to defer the setilement of the Kability for at least twelve months after
e : ,

All other linbilities are classified &s non-current.
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Notes to Financial Sintements for the vear ended 31 March 2019

Deferred tax msseis and linbilities are classified as non-current assets and lisbilitics,

The operating cycle 15 the time between the development/acquisition of essets for power generation and
thear realisation in cash and cash equivalenis, The Company has identified rwvelve months as its eperating
oyeche,

bh. Foreign currencies

Transactions and halances
Trnsuciions in foreign currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing &t the dates of the
transactions.

Monetary assets and linbilities denominated in foreign eurrencies are ranslated at the functional currency
spol rates of exchange at the reporting date,

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetiry items are recognized in the
statement of profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost i a foreign currency are ranslated using
the exchange rates at the dates of the inital transactions. Non-menetary items measured at fair value in &
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the feir value is determined. The
gain or loss arising on transiation of non-monetary items measured at foir value is treated in line with the
recognilion of the gain or loss on the change in fair valoe of the item (1., irmnslation differences on items
whose fair value goin or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCT or profit or
loss, respectively).

€ Revenue from contract with cosiomer

The Company is in the business of supply of power o its customers. Revenue from contracts with
customers is recognized when solar power penerated is irmnsferred 10 the customer 3t an amount that
reflects the consideration o which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for thoss poods.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognized,
(i) Revenuve from sale of solar power

Revenue from sale of power is recognised net of estimated rebates and other similer allowances when the
units of electricity is delivered.

Revenue from such contmcls is recognised over time for each unit of electricity delivered &t the
pre-determined rate as the customer simultancously receives and consumes the benefits of the Company's
performance obligation, as it best depicts the value to the customer and complete satisfaction of
pecformance obligation. There is no significant judgement involved while evaluating the timing as 1o
when the customer obtain control of promised goods. Accordingly, the Company recognizes revenue for
the amount it has the right to invoice {f.e., on an as-invoiced basis) since the amount corresponds to the
value it transfers to the customer,

The customer is billed on a monthly basis and is given a credit period of 60 days for payment.

S ] ——
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Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 20019

Contract balances

(a) Contract asscls

A contract asset is the right to considertion in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer.
If the Company performs by transferring goods or services to o customer before the customer pays
consideration or before payinent is doe, a contrect asset is recognised for the camed consideration that is
condhiticnal.

(b) Trade reccivables
A receivable represents the Company’s unconditional right to an amount of consideration (i.c., only the
passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due).

{¢) Contract linbilities

A contract [iability is the obligation to transfer goods or services 1o 8 customer for which the Company
has received congideration {or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. IT o customer pays
consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is
recognised when the payment is made or the payvment is due (whichever is earlier). Contrect lishilities ane
recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

(i) Interest income

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference 1o the principle outstanding and ot the effective
interes! rate applicable. Interest income on fixed deposit receipts is included in other income in the
sisternent of profif and less,

il. Taxes

AN

L
s
i
i

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax charge or eredil.
Current income tax

Cusrent income lax assets and liabilites are measured at the awsoum expecied o be recovered from or
paid to the tax suthoritics in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 196] enacted in India.

Curreni Tax 15 measured on the basis of estimated toxable income for the current accounting period in
sccordance with the applicable tax mies and the provigions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 and other
applicable tax laws.

Current income tax, relating to items recognised outside profit or loss, is recognised outside profit or loss
in other comprehensive income (QCI). Current tax items sre recognised in correlarion to the undertying
transaction in other comprehensive income. The management periodically evaluates positions taken in
the tax requrns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject 1o interpretation
aml eatablishes provisions, whers appropriaie,

Deferred fax

Deferred mx is provided wsing the lishility method on temporary differences between the tax bases of
assels and labilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Tax relating to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income I8 recognized in other
comprehensive income and not in the ststement of profit or loss.

%
)
il
2l | N
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Deferred tax assers are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tnx assets are recognized (o the extent that it is probable
That mxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed ot each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available 1o albow a1 or pant of the deferred
lax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets ane re-assessed at each reporting date and are
recognized o the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred 1ax
assel 10 be recovened,

Deferred 1ax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected 1o apply in the year when
the assel is reatized or the linhility is settled, bazsed on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enncted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liahilities, and the deferred thxes relate o the same taxable entity and
ihe same taxation authoriny.

Minlmimm alternate thx

Minimum aliemite x (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current ax.
The deferred tax asset is recognised for MAT credit available only lo the extent (hat it is probable that the
concerned company will pay normal income Lax during the specified period, i.e., the period for which
MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward, In the year in which the company recognizes MAT credit as
an asset, it is created by way of credit 1o the statement of profit and loss and shown as part of deferred ax
asaet. The Company reviews the “MAT credit entitlernent™ asset at each reporting date and writes down
the asset to the extent that it is no longer probable that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

e. Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

Property, plant and equipment are siated at acquisition or construction cost less sccumulated depreciation
and impairment loss, il any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the
asset o its Jocation and working condition for its intended use, including relevant borrowing costs and
any expecied costs of decommissioning.

The cost of an item of PFE iimgniudlsmnsﬂiﬁmﬂmﬂ}rif, it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company in ﬁumpmndu and the cost of the ilem can be
measured reliably. Expenditure incurred after the PPE have been put into operations, such as repairs and

mainienance expenses are charged to the staterment of profit and loss during the perod in which they are
incurred.

An item of PPE is de-recognised upon dispesal or replacement or when no future economic benefits are
expected 10 arise from the continved use of the assets. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or
replacement or retirement of an item of PPE, is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

Deprecaation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets

Plant and equipment: 30 vears
- Bm'ldinﬂ: 30 years
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The Company, based on technical assessment made by management estimaie, depreciates plant and
oquipment and building over estimated useful lives, which are different from the useful life preseribed in
Schedule 11 1o the Companics Act, 2013, The Management believes that these estimated useful lives are
realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over whicl the assets are likely io be used.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipmeni are
reviewed at ezch financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if approprinic

Capital work in progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under installation/under
development as at the reporting date and is stated at cost, net of sccumulated impairment toss, if any.

f. Leases

The determination of whether an armangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
armangement at the inception of the lezse. The armangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the

arrangement is dependent on the use of specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a nght 1o use
the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an armangement.

A lease is classified at the inception date a3 a finance lease or an opernting lease. A lease that transfers
substantially all the risks and rewnrds incidental (o0 ownership to the Company is classified as a finance
lease. All ofher leases are classified as operating lease.

Finance leases are capitalized ai the commencemeni of the lesse at the inception date fair value of the
leased property or, if lower, al the present value of the minimum lease paymenis/rent. Lease payments/rent
are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease Hability so as to achieve a constant
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability, Finance charges are recognized in finance costs
in the statement of profit and loss, unless they directly aliributable 1w qualifying assets, in which they are
capitalized in accordance with the Company's general policy on the borrowing costs,

A leased assel is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasorable cenainty
that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is deprecieted over the
shonter of the estimated uschul life of the asset and the lease term,

Company as a lessee

Operating loase poymenis are recogmized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on n straight-
line basis over the lease term.

g Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the Compary has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a resuli
of & past event, il is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to seifle the obligation and a reliable estimate cun be made of the amount of the obligation.

A present obligation that arises from past events, where it is cither not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle or & reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed as a
contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation ariging
from past events, the exisience of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent liabilities
are possible but not probable obligations a= on reporting dare, based on the available evidence. Claims
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Notes to Finnocial Statements (or the year ended 31 March 2009

against the Compeny, where the possihility of any outflow of resources in settlemvent is remote, are not
disclosed as comtingent Habilities.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements since this may result in the recogrtion of
income that may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income is vinually certain, then the
relatod asset is not 8 contingent asset and is recognised.

h. Financial instroments

A financial instrument s any contract that gives nise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
lability of another entity. Financial sssets and {inancie! lishilities are recognised when the Company
becomes & party 1o the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Initial recognition and measurement of financial assets and Mnancial Habilities

Financial assets and Financia! linbilities are ciassified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at
mmortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (OCT), and fair valve through profit or
loss.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measored at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the scquisition or issue of fnnncial sssets and financial labilities (other than
financial assets and financial linbilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added 10 or deducied from
the fair value of the financial ssscls or financinl liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly anributable to the nequisition of financial assets or financial Habilities at fair
villue through profit or loss are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial Assets:

(i} Classilication and subsequent measurement of financial asscts
A financial asset shall be classified and measured af fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) unless
it is measured gt amortised cost or et fur velue throogh OCIL

All recopnised financial asseis are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amonised cost or
fair value, depending on the classification of the financial asscts.

(i) Impairment of fnancial ussets
Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of impatrment at the end of
each reporting period. ln case of trade receivables, the Company follows the simplified approach
permitted by Ind AS 109 — Finencial Instruments - for recognition of impairment loss allowance, The
application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk of
trade receivable. The Company calculates the expected credit losses on trade receivables using a
provision matnx on the basis of 118 historical credit loss experience.

{iii) Derecognition of Mnancial assets
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights 1o the cash flows from the
assel expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another party. IT the Company neither iransfers nor retains substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership and continues fo control the transferred asset, the Company
recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liahility for emounts it may have to pay.
If the Company retwins substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial
;jﬂ.ﬂt the Company continues to recognise the financial asset ond also recognises an associnted
iy,
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Notes fo Flnnncind Statements lor the vear ended 31 March 2009

On derecognition of a financial esset, the difference between the asset’s carrying amourit and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised
in oiher comprehensive income and acoumolaed m egquily is recognisad in the statement of prof and
loss,

Financial liabilities and equity instroments:

(i) Classification of financial labilities and equity instruments
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial habilitics or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual errengements and the definitions of a
financial liahility and an equity instrament.

Equity instrumenis

An equily tnsirument i any contract that evidomces o residual mierest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its linhilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognized at the proceeds
received, nel of direct issuo costs.

Financial liabilities

Financial labilities are classified, o1 initial recognition:
At fair value through profit or loss,

= Loans and borrowings or,
Pavables

All Mnancial habilities are recopnized mitially of fir valoe end 1o the case of loans and bomowings
and payables, they are recognized net of directly attributable transaction costs,

The Company's finsncial liabilities include trade and other payables and loans and borrowings.

(i) Subsequent measurement of linancial liabilities
The measuremnent of financial halmbties depends on their classification, as described below:

Financlal Habilities st FYTPL:
Financial Habilities at FVTPL include financial linhilities designated upon initial recognition as
FVTPL. Gains or losscs on liabilities are recognised in the siatement of profit and Joss. Financial

ligbilitics designated upon inital recognition at FYTPL are designated as such at the initial date of
recogrnition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied.

Loans and borrowings:

After initial recopnition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured st
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss when the lighilities are derecogmised as well as through the EIR
Amortisalion process.

Amortised cost is calculnied by faking into sccount any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is incluoded as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

{iii) Derecognition of fnancial liabilities
The Commpany de-recognises financinl lnbilitics when and only when, the Company s obligations are
di&chtrg.::_l;_tfun::ﬂtdmhw expired. The difference between the camrying amount of the financial
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Notes to Finencial Statements for the vear ended 31 Mareh 2019

linkility de-recognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in the statement of profit
and loss.

i. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are amortised over the usefil economic life and assessed for impairment whenever (here
is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation
method for an inlangible assel with o finile uselu] hife are reviewed ot benst ot the end of each reporting
perind. The amortisstion expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the satement of
profit and loss unless such expenditure forma part of carryving value of another assel.

Inmtangible pssets with indefinite useful lives wre not omortised, but are tested for tmpatmment. eonually.
The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed anoually to determine whether the indefinite life continues
io be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefindie (o finite is made on a prospective basis,

An intangible asset 18 derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from
use ot dispozal. Gains or losses arising from derecommition of an intangible asset are measured as the
difference between the net dispossl procesds and the carrying amount of the asset wnd are recognised in
the statement of profit or loss when the asset 15 derecognised.

Borrowing costs

Bormowing costs directly attributable 1o the scquisition, construction or production of an nssel that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as
part of the cost of the asset. All other expenses perlaining to borrowing obligations are expensed in the
period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consists of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of fursds. Borrowing cost also includes exchanpe differences 1o the extent
regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

k. Government Grants

Government granis are recogmised in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic bazis over the perfods
in which the Company recognises s expenses of the related cosis for which the pranis are miended fo
compensate. Specifically, government grants whose primary condition is that the Company should
purchase, construct or otherwise sequire non-curreni assels are recopgnized a3 deferred revenue in the
balance sheet and transferred 1o stntement of profit and loss on a syslematic and rational basis over the
uszefit] lives of the releted sssets

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses of losses already incurred or for the
purposs of giving immediate financial support to the Company with no future related cosis are recognised
in slarement of profit and loss in the penod in which they become receivable.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in (he balance sheet comprise cash at benks and on hand and short-term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject 10 an insignificant risk of changes in
value and are held for the purpose of meeting shori-term cash commitments.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term
deposits, as defined above.
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Maotes to Financial Stnfements for the vear ended 31 Muarch 2019

23

i, Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby the nel profit before ax is adjusted for the
effects of ransactions of a non-cagh nature, any deferrals or nccruals of past or future operating cash
receipts or pavments and tem of income or expenses sssocinted with nvesting or financing cash flows.
The cosh Mows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are sepregated.

. Earnings per share

Bagic comings per ghare iz calculated by dividing the net profit or loss anmbutable (o equaty holder of
Company (after deducting preference dividends and aftributable mxes, if any) by the weighled average
number of equity shares owstanding during the penod. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction
of an equity share (o the extent that they are enfitled 1o participate in dividends relative o a Tully paid
equity share during the reporting period, The weighted average mumber of equity shares outstanding
during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus element in & rights issue, share split,
and reverse share spiit (consolidation of sharea) that have changed the mumber of equity shares
outstanding, without & corresponding change in resources,

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or lose for the period attributable

i equily sharehelders of the Company and the weighted average number of shares outstanding durning the
penod are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Change In aceounting policies and disclosures
Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Ind A5 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers supersedes Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts, Ind
AS I8 Revenue and related interpretations and it applics, with limited exceptions, to all revenue arising
from contracts with its customers. Ind AS 115 establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arizing
from contracts with customers and requires that revenue be recognised at an amount that reflects the
consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods to a customer.

Ind AS |15 requines entities (o exercise judgement, taking mto consideration all of the relevant facts and
circumstances when applying each siep of the model to contracts with their customers. The standard also
specifies the accounting for the incremental costs of obtining a contract and the cosis directly related o
Tulfilling o contmact including the relevant disclosunes,

The Company adopied Ind AS 115 using the full retrospective method of adoption. The effect of the
iransition on the current period has nol been disclosed as there is no significant impact on account of
application of Ind AS 115 on the Company.
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Matrs te Finanrial Siefements for tee venr pnded 3] March J00%

4, Man cerTERd [N EEEDE lem s}
Pareiculars Ay Al A al
31 March 2019 31 March 3018
TS pmaivable (et of Provision R il {FY Ks. Bil) 1 ELOFTY =
(Tatal 1E3957 -
A Gtherr Mnaocial misets [in Bal
A4 & Ak W
I*srvicalir
51 Mwrch 2N1¥ 3 March JIH
ﬁ'ﬁ A3 4| .
753,495 :
e Chlied mii ceirral avsedy Iin !ﬂ
Parvical A nl Asml
3 March 100% 31 Mlarch 3018

advgoe W Waire I Limicd®
Todnl

* In view af (ke jolni eeview petiions Nial by Mehoegshs Saie Elscinegy Disnbution Ca Lid (MSEDCL) pwd Medamihin Saie Mows
Geeermtion Cn. Lid, {MSPGCL] o b6 March 3009, the sedew petition. Dled by e Compamy oo 08 Amil 2009 sgnios e Mahashim
Eeciricity Hegulsiony Commission (MERC) Onler daral 23 Febnory 2015 sad e armagomend with Wasrec Enenpeil Laiised, the
manapement helioves dhal the Company will ba abla b recrver or sfjesl dhe abwmnce mnoom of Be 46,51 86350

Vi Traale revelvabiles fin Haj
As At
s 31 March 2009 11 March TR
Receivables from Muhereshirs Smne Power Gemsaien Co Lad A5 56 TES| =
wal 56,218 :
Brvak wyp for secwrity detaily {in Ra)
A A Agat
P—— 31 Murch 2019 31 March 2018
Secured, commidered prod s N
Lingerrel, el good LA e | z
Trale receivabbes which heve significen isrease in credil sk [aoie TSR] H H
Tradde receivaisbes - credii impained [nose 25E) a1 - =
Tonal e 21[ -
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8. Cash und cavh squivalonts iin Rs.)
Partisiiais Asar Ad e

A1 Murch 201% M Murch 2008 |
Halange with hanks
= I eurmEt Wb 1047 (LR
- [pazssits with orign | maturity of bess than three months 1508717 &
A" wih gxa harnl a7 =
T (EXERL] 1000
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1L Soquiyy share copiis] i R
iealnry LY Ad D
. 31 Misrch 019 31 March 118
uthnrtoed shard capeial ——
SO0 Y - 00,08 equity shaves of Ba. 10 eseh H,w L
Tised equiry ihare eapleal
8, 10,000 {FY = 10,090 Eamiry shares of Ra 10 eack lus), sifsberbed snd Tally paid 2,51 00,000 100
#2.51,80 000] 1, 00|
A i
A1 Murch DK1Y
(T

{b} Terms'rights sntached b equity share
The Company bas t=lly oo class of oquity shanes having o par waise of Ra. 10 pes share Each babder of vty shares is ootitiind 10 oo vole per share;

In ihe gvem of ligeidation of the Company, the halders of equiny sheres will Be entitled i irecter sematning asscs of the Company, afler disisibuion so sl
peefereniisl mmnamis. The disieiba bon =il be & jropation v the number ol equity shanes hald by the sharsholders.
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Mates to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

13, Deferred tax linbilities (net) {in Hs.)
e X " Aot As al
Maorch 2019 | 31 March 2018 |
Accelerated depreciation for tax purposes (1.9,52,825) -
Preliminary cxpenscs 1,30,655
[Business loss® 1,76,10,344
[Deferred tax Habilities (net) 13,11,826]
* Recoprmsed on business losses which will be available to ofTset future taxable incame of the Company.
14, Otber finsncial Habilitics {in Rs.}
As at Ax at
Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Liahility for capital cxpenditure (including retention money) 4,49.51.891 )
able o related partics (pote 22} -
Projec! manngement fees 55.51,752|
Provision for expenses 386,013 .
Other payables 42,900 51,850)
[Total 5,09,12,.556 51,850)
15, Uther current linbilities {in Bs.)
Akt Axnt
[Parccutars 31 March 2019 31 Murch 2018
Statutary liabilities a3
Tax deducted at soaurce 95, 703)
Tatal 95,798
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14, Bevemae Draan o ratbons

i B

Far i ywar
ended 31 Merch 2019

Far ke yeur
cadeid 31 March 1818

*5.30
AT

Titmp ooy has prinnpally one cmoeer Mshamsshin Siese Power Cieserstion Co. Lid, (MSPGCL) for gl i soler povwer projosts. The
Company hu, eniensd it Power Parchass Apiesmenin {PRAa) with the castome for sepphy of sslir powes mengy.

The Company opermeen in ome eeponahle segmeni, Le ‘peneraciesn and disiribininn of sale powes esergy. The mibie reveme from
UpETHH e PeTlnins G0 skt poreer petemation. Henee the Company b sct fin her dissggropeed spomcing rovenses

Tiede neeivvahles inole 7)
Rbabslles] revenue (nes 107)

a3.08,215

(in )
Cnntrec balancss Aiw i 31 March 2009 An 51 31 Mareh 2008
Ui ursris . .
Uraabepit Lahilities a
Hraeivalibes

B

Performunce oblipaion is saisfied on (e supph of powen sl paymeni e i o per e e of the PP

Trasssction Frice - Remabsing Performanios Ohligaiiom

Tha emaiming perfrmance obfiguiion diszlossr: provides the aggregaic ameent of 1he iranseccios price et 1o be recognised s @l the end
i Hie vepuriiig poriod and an oxplesion as 1n sl the Company vepedts 50 rroognise thoss amounts in rovenoe. Apphoeg the praciical
mpedieni s phven i Ind AS 114, the Comparry recognises revenue s the smouinl it bes e vphi in invices {Le, o e -] basls)
sinee lhe amean cormaipasds b the value # transfins o the camomer. Hkence, the Company has nog dischosed the remaining perfamance
abligaiion relatesd discloseres for conlmco i e rovetee iecognied eomeponds discotly wilh U vl W e canooser of @ awily's

pefemimoc: complkied o dib.
17, Cetheer Incame

i B3
Frr the yenr Far e vaar
|Hllltﬂlﬂ ended X0 March 1008 | ended 31 March 2018
hﬂ-uﬂ:lﬂl_gn-.l 2B RS -
Takal
LA, Fimamer costi
For the vesr For the year
PFurticulam dniled 31 March 0 rabed 11 March T008
lateical fm hesrowings 4,14 .
lsterem pn luie paysens al (g doduciod sl socrce “-*"':i
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Modes to Finamcisl Seatements for the year onded 31 March 2009

20, Earnlngs por shave (EPS)

Basi: EFS ametanis are salculaiz) by dividisig ihe Inss lor the year ativibutable s equiey halders by the weiphted seraps mumber of sgeity shares
outsianding dhuring ibe year.

Dioled BFS amounts ere calculaed by dividing ke loss sitnbutable 0 aguity bolders by ihe weighied average number of eguity shares
oustandireg during the year plus the weigiied averags ramber of equily shares that woald be issued on coveersion of oll the Jikaive potentisl
epuity shares inlo equity shamss.

'I'h"uﬁmi'i'ngrihu&nm'd share dnin used in the hasie mmd diluted EPS comgramions:

endeid 11 March

nus
Loss atiribulskde 1o equity balden (#4.29.735)
avempe mainsker of abwress For hasie s dilused EPS 36543 216
Basic gnd dilsted earnin share (in fa.) {RL15)

21. Significant accounting |odgoments, estimabes wnd nssumplion

The prepurtion of the Compamy's linancial sasements requires managensnd 0 make jodperments, catimates and esumptices thar offect the
repaned ameing of roverses, expenses, asseis and Habilites, and the socompanying disclosurss, and the disclosure of conlingent liabilites.
Urcensinty aboist these pssuenpbions snd cslimaies could resall tn oulcomnes thinl raguire o materiol oidjustmeni 1o the carying amvmint of et ar
Feabailinies sdiisnd i fuler yosrs

|nrum For the yar

Clcher deschnaines relmimg 1w the Corapany's exposure io riks and uncertaintiss ingludes
- Fimareial rish managemenl and policies (oowe 25)
- Capiial intimpeiveend {nali 15}

() Juidgrments
In the precess of apphyang the Company®s sccounting policics, the monngemeni has esvesvcd Bl there ore no judgomcms required, which mey
have mmy sigeilicant ¢ffecs an the amauns recagnized in the lisancial siatermenss,

b} Estimates and sssmmptions

Thse key pssumplions concemning the fulune sed otber key soisces of extiaiion uncenaenty at the reportisg date, that miry bave 8 significan rsk
of cousing o maiezinl sdjusment o the carmying ameunts of sesets and Nabilkties witkin the nex ficancial vear, iF any, sre describad below,. The
Company bascd |k asssmptons and estimates on parametars available when (he linancial sintements were prepared. Existing cirusnsioncss amd
msummpbinng shout fulare developments, hwever, ey clonge dise o makel chenges of clrconmimcos ariing biovond ibe conirl of the
Conpany. Sech chinges ane rellecied n Us pssumplions whes they ooour,

Taxes

Deforvmd tay sstn are nogrzed For anuecd Lok bosses 1o the gxbent thit it is probabie thot tnxabds profit will be availsble againes which the
ey it b iifilized. Sdigmfitant management jodpemeni is regqaired o deiermie the amoue of defemed @ ssees tha can be recapnized, Tesad
up=e the likedy thmimg sl the bevel of e zable profile opether with Riure tix plasning smiegie

Uzl lves of property, plent and egoipment
WMMmmm_m_th-hmmdwmmqmrmmmWw
uszfull lives, which are different fimm the wiefiol lves presciibad n Sebhoadile i 1o the Companies Act, 7013, The management befieves thad thess
enttiwritrad aisefial lives are realistic and reflect fnir spprosimaiion af the period over which the st are likely w be used.

Recognition and messwrement of provislans and centingencicey

By assumptions sbow the Ekelihood snd magnisude of an caiflow of rescances,
LT Oy
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22, Relwtrd party iramiactinn
Smme ul refuted parties sl deseripBon of relafonslip with whon fransctisns bave isken place doring e year ended 31 Muorck 2009

L&) Hukimg Canpany
Wasrse Eacrgica Lambied (2007, tll |4 Mevember 200 TH*
Sangain Reaswabies Lirmesd [ 1ER: from 15 Mossnbser 2007 6000 T B 2008; 31% Iromm 77 haoe MOCE) &

T Aseogiaie Coamgpanles
Adirs Bl Renew ables Limsml [ARKaL) [497% o 27 lane 2)08)
Granm Industrics Limaed i throegh i |05 holdieg in A8l

() By Mansgerial persisne

Fagan Dl » Direcus

Kukdeep i - Director {ugin 2K Juss 200K}

Mideah Gl - Jdepeetalen Diteciisr (w.e £ 2T Juae J01 K

Kmlesh Shivji ¥imicy - Independent Direcor pwa £ 17 B J01H)
Susleanh Chasdrs Bhargeeos - Iadopendent Direcior (e e 77 base 200K}
Ravwder Kl - Drecior-{w o0, 77 lone 20 8]

Hikhil Sanghard - CPO rwal. 01 Pebraary 3019)

Ambabh Yerms - Manager (w6 I3 Febouary BF¥)

Dt of ramactines with st partier (s s
S5 Pariiosls Fur ihie scal eidinl Fai il wear cuilel
B ) March 2009 i rlarek 1018
1| Albslrncwt al suliy sharm

g Renewahicn Limied JLET S0

A iy Tirks Reraraablen Lircated LA 5LINEH l
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